
Board of Trustees 
Mount Prospect Public Library 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 
 

*All topics on the agenda are potential action items 
02/16/2023 Regular Board Meeting Agenda   Page 1 of 1 

Regular Board Meeting 
February 16, 2023 7:00 p.m., Meeting Room B 

AAGENDA* 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Public Comment 

This is an opportunity for the public to comment briefly on matters included on the 
agenda or of interest to, and within the jurisdiction of the Board of Trustees. 
Individual speakers are limited to a maximum of five minutes. Length of public 
comment will be a maximum thirty minutes for the duration of the meeting. 
 

4. President’s Report 
 

5. Resolution of Appreciation – Mount Prospect Public Library Foundation (3) 
 

6. Resolution of Appreciation – Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library (4) 
 
7. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of January 19, 2023 ((5-6) 
b. January 2023 Bills ((7) and Financial Reports ((8-21) 
c. Resolution of Appreciation Mount Prospect Public Library Foundation 
d. Resolution of Appreciation Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library 
e. 2023 Non-Resident Card Fee of $470.00 
f. 2022 Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) ((22-43) 

 
8. New Business 

 
9. Executive Director Report (2) 

a. January 2023 Library Activity Report ((44-52) 
b. Strategic Plan Update ((53) 

 
10. Trustee Reports and Comments 
 
11. Upcoming Meetings and Events Calendar 

a. February 27 – Foundation Board Meeting – Open 
b. March 2 – Committee of the Whole Meeting – Cancelled 
c. March 16, 7:00 p.m. – Regular Board Meeting 

i. Review closed session minutes and recordings 
d. No Foundation Board Meeting held in March 

 
12. Adjournment 

1



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Trustees 

Library Director Report  Page 11 of 11 

Library Director Report 
February 16, 2023 

 
1. RResolutions of Appreciation. These are agenda items 5 and 6. Each year the Board 

publicly recognizes the library’s partner organizations and thanks them for their 
continued support.  
 

2. CConsent Agenda. This is agenda item 7. Any item on the consent agenda can be 
removed by request and discussed and voted on separately.  

a. Each year Illinois law requires us to decide if we will participate in the state’s 
non-resident fee program and to calculate what the cost would be for a non-
resident to purchase a MPPL library card.  

b. The annual report (IPLAR) is also included in this month’s consent agenda. 
 

3. Year End Transfers in March. We typically ask the Board to approve certain year-end 
transfers each January. This year the process has been moved to March due to the 
delay in Cook County tax revenue. We wanted to wait until most of the delayed 
funds had been received so that the recommended transfers were more accurate. 
This is advance notice to the Board so that it doesn’t come as a surprise in March. In 
addition to the standard year-end transfers, we have a couple of special, one-time 
actions. 

a. Standard year-end transfer from Library Fund to Capital Projects Fund. We 
will recommend transferring funds over our target 75% reserve. 

b. Special transfer and abolishment of the Debt Service Fund. Because we made 
the final debt payment, we are now able to close the fund and sweep any 
remaining funds into the Capital Projects Fund. 

c. Special resolution to discontinue accruing interest to the Working Cash Fund 
and reduce the amount to the statutorily allowed maximum. 
 

4. JJoint Boards Dinner.  Last month we talked briefly about reviving the Joint Boards 
Dinner in the fall for the Trustees of the Library, Friends, and Foundation. Later this 
year (summer), staff will send out a survey to all of the Boards to gauge interest and 
availability. 
 

5. PPolicy Update Project. During 2023, staff is undertaking a comprehensive review and 
update of library policies. One goal of this process is to consolidate policies into 
categories to make it easier to find relevant information, and another goal is to 
remove specific procedures. Policies should ideally outline the “what” but not the 
“how.” This will further streamline the information and keep the focus on the 
important parts. The content of our policies is strong, so this is more of an 
administrative exercise (although there will be some content updates). The Board is 
responsible for approving policies, so as we move forward with this project, I will 
keep Trustees updated as to the timeline and expectations. 
 

22



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Trustees 

 

Resolution No. 2023-1 
Resolution of Appreciation for the Mount Prospect Public Library Foundation 2023 Page 1 of 1 
 

RRESOLUTION 2023-1 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION FOR 
THE MOUNT PROSPECT PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION 

 
WHEREAS, the Foundation for the Mount Prospect Public Library established an endowment 
in 1997 to support library programs and activities; 
 
WHEREAS, the Foundation raises funds through various fundraising efforts including appeal 
campaigns and raffles to grow the endowment as well as support specific projects, programs, 
and activities; 
 
WHEREAS, in 2022 they provided over $2,000 in direct support of library events and 
programs such as South Branch programming, the 1,000 Books Before Kindergarten early 
reading initiative, an outdoor performance by The Shakespeare Project of Chicago, and 
more; 
 
WHEREAS, the library greatly appreciates their continued support and dedication to the 
library’s mission; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MOUNT 
PROSPECT PUBLIC LIBRARY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS: 
 
Sincere appreciation of their continued dedication and support of the library is duly noted in 
this official meeting of the Library Board on February 16, 2023. Residents of all ages benefit 
from their generosity of funds and volunteer time. 
 
AYES:   ____________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS:   ____________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT:  ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Passed and approved this 16th day of February 2023. 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Michael Duebner 

Library Board President 
 
 

33



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Trustees 

 

Resolution No. 2023-2 
Resolution of Appreciation for the Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library 2023 Page 1 of 1 
 

RRESOLUTION 2023-2 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION 
FOR THE FRIENDS OF THE MOUNT PROSPECT PUBLIC LIBRARY 

 
WHEREAS, the Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library make significant contributions 
to equipment purchases, programming, special events, and projects since the founding of 
the organization; 
 
WHEREAS, in 2022 they provided over $17,000 in support of library efforts such as the Teddy 
Bear Walk, Woven Together Community Read, the inaugural One Book One Village 
Community Read, FanFest, reading programs, employee recognition, youth reading 
programs, and more; 
 
WHEREAS, the library greatly appreciates their continued support and dedication to the 
library’s mission; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MOUNT 
PROSPECT PUBLIC LIBRARY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS: 
 
Sincere appreciation of their continued dedication and support of the library is duly noted in 
this official meeting of the Library Board on February 16, 2023. Residents of all ages benefit 
from their generosity of funds and volunteer time. 
 
AYES:   ____________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS:   ____________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT:  ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Passed and approved this 16th day of February 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Michael Duebner 

Library Board President 
 
 
 

44



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Library Trustees 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 
 

 
Regular Board Meeting Minutes 01/19/2023  Page 1 of 2 

RRegular Board Meeting 
January 19, 2023 

Minutes 
 

 
1. Call to Order 

Notice of the time of the meeting and agenda having been posted on the library bulletin 
board and one other public place, forty-eight hours prior to the meeting as required by 
law, the meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. by Michael Duebner, President. 

 
2. Roll Call 

Present: Michael Duebner, Sylvia Fulk, Brian Gilligan, Rosemary Groenwald, 
Sylvia Haas 

Absent:  Marie Bass, Kristine O’Sullivan  
Staff Present: Anne Belden, Jo Broszczak, Cristina Gambino, Christine McKinley, Su 

Reynders, Suzanne Yazel   
 Visitors: None 

 
3. Public Comment 

There was no public comment. 
 
4. President’s Report 

President Duebner acknowledged his thanks to staff for all their hard work to arrive at 
decision in joining the CCS catalog consortium. 
 

5. Consent Agenda 
a. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of December 15, 2022 
b. December 2022 Bills and Financial Reports 
c. Approve Per Capita Grant Application 

 
Motion was made by Trustee Fulk and seconded by Trustee Gilligan to approve the 
Consent Agenda as presented. Roll Call Vote: AYES: Duebner, Fulk, Gilligan, Groenwald, 
Haas. NAYS: None. ABSENT: Bass, O’Sullivan. ABSTAIN: None. Motion carried. 
 

6. New Business 
a. 2022 Year End Financial Review 

Finance Director Christine McKinley reviewed the library’s financial position at 
the close of 2022 and answered questions. Christine reported that the library 
received additional tax revenue payments in January. 

  

55



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Library Trustees 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 
 

 
Regular Board Meeting Minutes 01/19/2023  Page 2 of 2 

7. Executive Director Report 
a. December 2022 Library Activity Report 

Executive Director Su Reynders reviewed the 2022 year-end statistics and 
answered questions. Su highlighted that the year-end circulation was the highest 
since 2014.  

 
b. Strategic Plan Update, Master Facility Update, Consortium Update 

Director Reynders reported that on January 11 the CCS Governing Board 
approved Mount Prospect Public Library joining the consortium. She explained 
that although the formal kick off will be January 2024, preliminary work will be 
done in 2023 in preparation for the project. 
 
Director Reynders detailed the Master Facility Plan progress and next steps and 
discussed the use of a financial advisor to assist with funding options. 

 
8. Trustee Reports and Comments 

Trustee Fulk reported that she assisted the Friends Book sale held on January 14-15. 
She recommended that the Board consider reviving the “Joint Boards Dinner” idea 
between the boards of the Library, Friends, and Foundation. Library staff will poll the 
boards to gauge interest for an event potentially in the Fall of 2023. 
 

9. Upcoming Meetings and Events Calendar 
a. January 23 – Foundation Board Meeting – Rosemary Groenwald 
b. February 2 – Committee of the Whole Meeting – Cancelled 
c. February 4 – Shining Stars Gala 
d. February 16, 7:00 p.m. – Regular Board Meeting 

i. Resolutions of Appreciation for Foundation & Friends 
ii. Approve Non-Resident Card Fee 
iii. Approve Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) 

e. February 27 – Foundation Board Meeting – Open 
 

10. Adjournment 
Motion was made by Trustee Groenwald and seconded by Trustee Fulk to adjourn the 
Regular Board meeting at 8:12 p.m. Voice vote carried. 
 

 

 

________________________________________ 
Kristine O’Sullivan, Secretary 

66



Mount Prospect Public Library
Board of Trustees

Treasurer's Report

Fund Balances as of January 31, 2023
Library General Fund 5,535,687.78
Working Cash Fund 2,212,206.26
Capital Projects Restricted Fund 4,047,122.95
Debt Service Fund 727,032.33
Gift Fund 570,232.33

Total All Funds 13,092,281.65

Cash Disbursements January 2023 722,485.81$                    

Financial Summary

Fund Balances 
Combined Balance Library & Working Cash Funds 7,747,894$                       
Annual Operating Budget 2023 10,143,700$                     
Combined Balance -  Months in Reserve 9.2
Combined Balance -  Percentage in Reserve 76%

YTD January Spending

Levy Collection

* We expect to see 2022 Levy collections by the end of Q1 2023

* The $2,252,463 collected in January is for the 2021 Levy and will be moved to our  2021 
revenues.

* We're on target with spending and our YTD percentage expended is 8.47%
* Last year at this time, we had expended about 9.28%

* To date 97.99% of the total 2021 Levy has been collected

Treasurer's Report Page 1 of 177



Li
br

ar
y 

Fu
nd

W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
Ca

pi
ta

l 
Pr

oj
ec

t F
un

d
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 

Fu
nd

To
ta

l F
un

ds
Re

ve
nu

es

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$2
,2

52
,4

63
.4

2
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

48
,2

86
.3

6
$2

,6
00

,7
49

.7
8

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
$1

0,
30

5.
11

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
35

1.
68

$1
,3

52
.2

3
$2

6,
00

9.
02

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s F

ee
s

$2
,0

18
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,0

18
.0

0
   

  M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s I
nc

om
e

$9
,0

60
.8

1
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
,2

92
.6

2
   

  D
on

at
io

ns
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
$2

,2
73

,8
47

.3
4

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
35

1.
68

$3
49

,6
38

.5
9

$2
,6

39
,5

69
.4

2

Ex
pe

ns
es

   
  S

al
ar

ie
s &

 B
en

ef
its

$5
77

,2
98

.3
6

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

77
,2

98
.3

6
   

  M
an

ag
em

en
t E

xp
en

se
$5

0,
17

2.
20

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

0,
17

2.
20

   
  O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e

$1
32

,6
81

.1
4

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

32
,6

81
.1

4
   

  B
ui

ld
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e
$2

9,
61

5.
70

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

9,
61

5.
70

   
  L

ib
ra

ry
 M

at
er

ia
ls

$1
23

,4
99

.2
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

27
,8

99
.2

0
   

  R
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
$4

52
.4

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
52

.4
5

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
$9

13
,7

19
.0

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
18

,1
19

.0
5

BE
GI

N
N

IN
G 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

$4
,1

75
,5

59
.4

9
$2

,2
12

,2
06

.2
6

$4
,0

32
,7

71
.2

7
$3

77
,3

93
.7

4
$1

1,
37

0,
83

1.
28

N
ET

 S
U

RP
LU

S/
(D

EF
IC

IT
)

$1
,3

60
,1

28
.2

9
$0

.0
0

$1
4,

35
1.

68
$3

49
,6

38
.5

9
$1

,7
21

,4
50

.3
7

EN
D

IN
G 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
$5

,5
35

,6
87

.7
8

$2
,2

12
,2

06
.2

6
$4

,0
47

,1
22

.9
5

$7
27

,0
32

.3
3

$1
3,

09
2,

28
1.

65

$5
72

,9
00

.5
2

($
2,

66
8.

19
)

$5
70

,2
32

.3
3

$4
,4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,4

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$1
,7

31
.8

1

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$2

31
.8

1
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

St
at

em
en

t o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
&

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e
Fo

r t
he

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
01

/3
1/

20
23

Gi
ft

 F
un

d

St
at

em
en

t o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
1 

of
 1 88



Y.
T.

D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Bu
dg

et
ed

 
Re

ce
ip

ts
U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
 

Re
ce

ip
ts

Pe
rc

en
t 

Co
lle

ct
ed

Pe
rc

en
t 

U
nc

ol
le

ct
ed

$2
,2

52
,4

63
.4

2
$1

0,
68

7,
24

0.
00

$8
,4

34
,7

76
.5

8
21

.0
8%

78
.9

2%
$0

.0
0

$8
3,

85
6.

00
$8

3,
85

6.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%
$1

0,
30

5.
11

$0
.0

0
($

10
,3

05
.1

1)
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
$1

,9
93

.0
0

$1
2,

70
0.

00
$1

0,
70

7.
00

15
.6

9%
84

.3
1%

$2
5.

00
$2

00
.0

0
$1

75
.0

0
12

.5
0%

87
.5

0%
$9

,0
60

.8
1

$0
.0

0
($

9,
06

0.
81

)
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
$0

.0
0

$3
4,

20
0.

00
$3

4,
20

0.
00

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%
$0

.0
0

$9
,6

75
.0

0
$9

,6
75

.0
0

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%
$0

.0
0

$1
,7

50
.0

0
$1

,7
50

.0
0

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
$2

,2
73

,8
47

.3
4

$1
0,

82
9,

62
1.

00
$8

,5
55

,7
73

.6
6

21
.0

0%
79

.0
0%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
$1

4,
35

1.
68

$0
.0

0
($

14
,3

51
.6

8)
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
$0

.0
0

$6
00

,0
00

.0
0

$6
00

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%
$1

4,
35

1.
68

$6
00

,0
00

.0
0

$5
85

,6
48

.3
2

2.
39

%
97

.6
1%

$3
48

,2
86

.3
6

$0
.0

0
($

34
8,

28
6.

36
)

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

$1
,3

52
.2

3
$0

.0
0

($
1,

35
2.

23
)

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

$3
49

,6
38

.5
9

$0
.0

0
($

34
9,

63
8.

59
)

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

Re
ve

nu
e 

Re
po

rt
Fo

r t
he

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3

M
.T

.D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Li
br

ar
y 

Fu
nd

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$2
,2

52
,4

63
.4

2
   

  I
lli

no
is 

Pe
r C

ap
ita

 G
ra

nt
$0

.0
0

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
$1

0,
30

5.
11

   
  F

ee
s

$1
,9

93
.0

0
   

  F
or

 S
al

e 
Ite

m
s

$2
5.

00
   

  M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s I
nc

om
e

$9
,0

60
.8

1
   

  F
rie

nd
s R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
$0

.0
0

   
  F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

$0
.0

0
   

  V
ill

ag
e 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
$0

.0
0

   
  G

ra
nt

 In
co

m
e

$0
.0

0
   

  T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 In

$0
.0

0
To

ta
l L

ib
ra

ry
 F

un
d

$2
,2

73
,8

47
.3

4

W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$0
.0

0
   

  I
nt

er
es

t I
nc

om
e

$0
.0

0
To

ta
l W

or
ki

ng
 C

as
h 

Fu
nd

$0
.0

0

Ca
pi

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
s 

Fu
nd

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$0
.0

0
   

  I
nt

er
es

t I
nc

om
e

$1
4,

35
1.

68
   

  M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s I
nc

om
e

$0
.0

0
   

  G
ra

nt
 In

co
m

e
$0

.0
0

   
  T

ra
ns

fe
rs

$0
.0

0
To

ta
l C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s F
un

d
$1

4,
35

1.
68

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
   

  P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
$3

48
,2

86
.3

6
   

  I
nt

er
es

t I
nc

om
e

$1
,3

52
.2

3
To

ta
l D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

$3
49

,6
38

.5
9

R
ev

en
ue

 R
ep

or
t

1 
of

 2 99



Y.
T.

D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Bu
dg

et
ed

 
Re

ce
ip

ts
U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
 

Re
ce

ip
ts

Pe
rc

en
t 

Co
lle

ct
ed

Pe
rc

en
t 

U
nc

ol
le

ct
ed

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
$2

31
.8

1
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$4
,7

68
.1

9
4.

64
%

95
.3

6%
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

1,
50

0.
00

)
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
$1

,7
31

.8
1

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,2
68

.1
9

34
.6

4%
65

.3
6%

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

Re
ve

nu
e 

Re
po

rt
Fo

r t
he

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3

M
.T

.D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Gi
ft

 F
un

d

   
  B

an
k 

In
te

re
st

$0
.0

0
   

  M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s I
nc

om
e

$2
31

.8
1

   
  D

on
at

io
ns

$1
,5

00
.0

0
To

ta
l G

ift
 F

un
d

$1
,7

31
.8

1

R
ev

en
ue

 R
ep

or
t

2 
of

 2 1010



M
.T

.D
. 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

Y.
T.

D
. 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pe
rc

en
t 

Re
m

ai
ni

ng

$4
58

,6
79

.4
5

$4
58

,6
79

.4
5

$5
,8

40
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,3
81

,3
20

.5
5

92
.1

5%
$2

7,
21

8.
71

$2
7,

21
8.

71
$3

35
,0

00
.0

0
$3

07
,7

81
.2

9
91

.8
8%

$3
2,

91
1.

38
$3

2,
91

1.
38

$4
47

,0
00

.0
0

$4
14

,0
88

.6
2

92
.6

4%
$5

8,
33

8.
77

$5
8,

33
8.

77
$8

20
,0

00
.0

0
$7

61
,6

61
.2

3
92

.8
9%

$1
50

.0
5

$1
50

.0
5

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,8
49

.9
5

95
.0

0%
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$2
3,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

%
$5

77
,2

98
.3

6
$5

77
,2

98
.3

6
$7

,4
68

,0
00

.0
0

$6
,8

90
,7

01
.6

4
92

.2
7%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,4

00
.0

0
$5

,4
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$9
,0

66
.8

0
$9

,0
66

.8
0

$1
21

,0
00

.0
0

$1
11

,9
33

.2
0

92
.5

1%
$4

,2
26

.7
2

$4
,2

26
.7

2
$5

8,
00

0.
00

$5
3,

77
3.

28
92

.7
1%

$4
,2

99
.0

0
$4

,2
99

.0
0

$1
7,

50
0.

00
$1

3,
20

1.
00

75
.4

3%
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,5
00

.0
0

$7
,5

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%
$2

1,
99

0.
01

$2
1,

99
0.

01
$1

58
,4

00
.0

0
$1

36
,4

09
.9

9
86

.1
2%

$1
0,

58
9.

67
$1

0,
58

9.
67

$5
4,

90
0.

00
$4

4,
31

0.
33

80
.7

1%
$5

0,
17

2.
20

$5
0,

17
2.

20
$4

27
,7

00
.0

0
$3

77
,5

27
.8

0
88

.2
7%

$2
,2

88
.8

0
$2

,2
88

.8
0

$3
5,

55
0.

00
$3

3,
26

1.
20

93
.5

6%
$8

5,
70

8.
51

$8
5,

70
8.

51
$1

22
,0

00
.0

0
$3

6,
29

1.
49

29
.7

5%
$2

,5
85

.4
1

$2
,5

85
.4

1
$2

7,
35

0.
00

$2
4,

76
4.

59
90

.5
5%

$2
,7

06
.0

7
$2

,7
06

.0
7

$2
0,

80
0.

00
$1

8,
09

3.
93

86
.9

9%
$6

81
.6

5
$6

81
.6

5
$3

1,
70

0.
00

$3
1,

01
8.

35
97

.8
5%

$1
5,

46
5.

72
$1

5,
46

5.
72

$4
9,

00
0.

00
$3

3,
53

4.
28

68
.4

4%
$2

3,
24

4.
98

$2
3,

24
4.

98
$1

74
,5

00
.0

0
$1

51
,2

55
.0

2
86

.6
8%

$1
32

,6
81

.1
4

$1
32

,6
81

.1
4

$4
60

,9
00

.0
0

$3
28

,2
18

.8
6

71
.2

1%
   

  T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

28
.7

9%

   
   

   
 O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
9.

45
%

   
   

   
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

up
pl

ie
s

13
.0

1%
   

   
   

 P
os

ta
ge

2.
15

%
   

   
   

 C
on

tra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s
31

.5
6%

   
   

   
 S

of
tw

ar
e

13
.3

2%

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
19

.2
9%

   
  T

ot
al

 M
an

ag
em

en
t E

xp
en

se
s

11
.7

3%

   
  O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

   
   

   
 T

el
ec

om
m

un
ica

tio
ns

6.
44

%
   

   
   

 In
su

ra
nc

e
70

.2
5%

   
   

   
 P

rin
tin

g
7.

49
%

   
   

   
 M

ar
ke

tin
g

7.
29

%
   

   
   

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l D
ue

s
24

.5
7%

   
   

   
 B

oa
rd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
0.

00
%

   
   

   
 H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
13

.8
8%

   
   

   
 U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
Ta

x
0.

00
%

   
  T

ot
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s &
 B

en
ef

its
7.

73
%

   
  M

an
ag

em
en

t E
xp

en
se

s
   

   
   

 A
ud

it
0.

00
%

   
   

   
 L

eg
al

 F
ee

s
0.

00
%

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Re
po

rt
Fo

r t
he

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
01

/3
1/

20
23

Pe
rc

en
t 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

Li
br

ar
y 

Fu
nd

   
  S

al
ar

ie
s &

 B
en

ef
its

   
   

   
 S

al
ar

ie
s

7.
85

%
   

   
   

 IM
RF

8.
13

%
   

   
   

 M
C/

FI
CA

7.
36

%
   

   
   

 M
ed

ica
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

7.
11

%
   

   
   

 L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e
5.

00
%

Ex
pe

ns
e 

R
ep

or
t

1 
of

 4

1111



M
.T

.D
. 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

Y.
T.

D
. 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pe
rc

en
t 

Re
m

ai
ni

ng

$6
,9

96
.8

4
$6

,9
96

.8
4

$1
32

,2
00

.0
0

$1
25

,2
03

.1
6

94
.7

1%
$7

,6
09

.1
0

$7
,6

09
.1

0
$1

42
,7

00
.0

0
$1

35
,0

90
.9

0
94

.6
7%

$5
,6

88
.0

0
$5

,6
88

.0
0

$6
9,

90
0.

00
$6

4,
21

2.
00

91
.8

6%
$1

,3
46

.8
8

$1
,3

46
.8

8
$1

77
,5

00
.0

0
$1

76
,1

53
.1

2
99

.2
4%

$7
,9

74
.8

8
$7

,9
74

.8
8

$7
7,

00
0.

00
$6

9,
02

5.
12

89
.6

4%
$2

9,
61

5.
70

$2
9,

61
5.

70
$5

99
,3

00
.0

0
$5

69
,6

84
.3

0
95

.0
6%

$1
2,

53
5.

21
$1

2,
53

5.
21

$2
26

,9
00

.0
0

$2
14

,3
64

.7
9

94
.4

8%
$1

,8
94

.5
0

$1
,8

94
.5

0
$6

3,
50

0.
00

$6
1,

60
5.

50
97

.0
2%

$1
0,

18
4.

46
$1

0,
18

4.
46

$1
51

,4
00

.0
0

$1
41

,2
15

.5
4

93
.2

7%
$1

,2
90

.0
9

$1
,2

90
.0

9
$3

4,
30

0.
00

$3
3,

00
9.

91
96

.2
4%

$1
,3

16
.8

2
$1

,3
16

.8
2

$1
9,

30
0.

00
$1

7,
98

3.
18

93
.1

8%
$5

5,
13

3.
52

$5
5,

13
3.

52
$1

81
,2

00
.0

0
$1

26
,0

66
.4

8
69

.5
7%

$1
4,

29
4.

87
$1

4,
29

4.
87

$3
03

,8
00

.0
0

$2
89

,5
05

.1
3

95
.2

9%
$2

0,
39

6.
83

$2
0,

39
6.

83
$4

8,
00

0.
00

$2
7,

60
3.

17
57

.5
1%

$1
,8

12
.2

1
$1

,8
12

.2
1

$5
0,

00
0.

00
$4

8,
18

7.
79

96
.3

8%
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

00
.0

0
$7

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%
$2

,1
70

.4
4

$2
,1

70
.4

4
$2

6,
40

0.
00

$2
4,

22
9.

56
91

.7
8%

$2
,4

70
.2

5
$2

,4
70

.2
5

$8
2,

30
0.

00
$7

9,
82

9.
75

97
.0

0%
$1

23
,4

99
.2

0
$1

23
,4

99
.2

0
$1

,1
87

,8
00

.0
0

$1
,0

64
,3

00
.8

0
89

.6
0%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
00

,0
00

.0
0

$6
00

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
00

,0
00

.0
0

$6
00

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

   
   

   
 P

ro
gr

am
s

3.
00

%
   

  T
ot

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s a

nd
 R

es
ou

rc
es

10
.4

0%

   
  T

ra
ns

fe
rs

0.
00

%
   

  T
ot

al
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

0.
00

%

   
   

   
 D

ig
ita

l M
ed

ia
4.

71
%

   
   

   
 E

-L
ea

rn
in

g
42

.4
9%

   
   

   
 L

ib
ra

ry
 o

f T
hi

ng
s

3.
62

%
   

   
   

 M
icr

of
or

m
0.

00
%

   
   

   
 P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
8.

22
%

   
   

   
 A

du
lt 

AV
2.

98
%

   
   

   
 Y

ou
th

 P
rin

t
6.

73
%

   
   

   
 Y

ou
th

 A
V

3.
76

%
   

   
   

 M
ag

az
in

es
6.

82
%

   
   

   
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

30
.4

3%

   
   

   
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
0.

76
%

   
   

   
 U

til
iti

es
10

.3
6%

   
  T

ot
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
4.

94
%

   
  S

er
vi

ce
s a

nd
 R

es
ou

rc
es

   
   

   
 A

du
lt 

Pr
in

t
5.

52
%

   
  B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

   
   

   
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

5.
29

%
   

   
   

 H
ar

dw
ar

e 
&

 S
ys

te
m

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

5.
33

%
   

   
   

 Ja
ni

to
ria

l
8.

14
%

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Re
po

rt
Fo

r t
he

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
01

/3
1/

20
23

Pe
rc

en
t 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

Ex
pe

ns
e 

R
ep

or
t

2 
of

 4

1212



M
.T

.D
. 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

Y.
T.

D
. 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pe
rc

en
t 

Re
m

ai
ni

ng

$3
25

.0
0

$3
25

.0
0

$9
,6

75
.0

0
$9

,3
50

.0
0

96
.6

4%
$1

27
.4

5
$1

27
.4

5
$3

4,
20

0.
00

$3
4,

07
2.

55
99

.6
3%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,7
50

.0
0

$1
,7

50
.0

0
10

0.
00

%
$4

52
.4

5
$4

52
.4

5
$4

5,
62

5.
00

$4
5,

17
2.

55
99

.0
1%

$9
13

,7
19

.0
5

$9
13

,7
19

.0
5

$1
0,

78
9,

32
5.

00
$9

,8
75

,6
05

.9
5

91
.5

3%

   
  4

00
-6

13
0-

99
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

   
  4

00
-6

80
0-

99
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

40
,0

00
.0

0
$2

40
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%
   

  4
00

-6
80

5-
99

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
   

  4
00

-6
84

0-
99

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
   

  4
00

-6
84

5-
99

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
   

  4
00

-7
00

0-
99

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
   

  4
00

-7
01

0-
99

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
   

  4
00

-7
81

0-
99

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
   

  4
00

-7
82

0-
99

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

40
,0

00
.0

0
$2

40
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

   
  5

00
-6

12
0-

99
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

   
  5

00
-6

13
0-

99
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

   
  5

00
-6

18
0-

99
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

   
  5

00
-6

18
1-

99
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

es
0.

00
%

Ba
nk

 &
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
Fe

es
0.

00
%

Pr
in

cip
al

 p
ay

m
en

t
0.

00
%

Pr
in

cip
al

 P
ay

m
en

t L
T

0.
00

%
To

ta
l D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
0.

00
%

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
0.

00
%

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 G

ift
 F

un
d

0.
00

%
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 L
ib

ra
ry

 F
un

d
0.

00
%

To
ta

l C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 F

un
d

0.
00

%

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

dBu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
Se

rv
ice

0.
00

%
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

So
ut

h 
Br

a
0.

00
%

Eq
ui

pm
en

t &
 F

ur
ni

sh
in

gs
0.

00
%

Eq
ui

pm
en

t &
 F

ur
ni

sh
in

gs
 - 

So
ut

h
0.

00
%

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y 
- S

ou
th

 B
ra

nc
h

0.
00

%

   
   

   
 V

O
M

P 
Ex

pe
ns

es
0.

00
%

   
  T

ot
al

 S
po

ns
or

ed
 E

xp
en

se
s

0.
99

%

To
ta

l L
ib

ra
ry

 F
un

d
8.

47
%

Ca
pi

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 F

un
d

Ba
nk

 &
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d 
Fe

es
0.

00
%

   
   

   
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
ns

es
3.

36
%

   
   

   
 F

rie
nd

s E
xp

en
se

s
0.

37
%

   
   

   
 G

ra
nt

 E
xp

en
se

s
0.

00
%

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Re
po

rt
Fo

r t
he

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
01

/3
1/

20
23

Pe
rc

en
t 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

   
  S

po
ns

or
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s

Ex
pe

ns
e 

R
ep

or
t

3 
of

 4

1313



M
.T

.D
. 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

Y.
T.

D
. 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t
Bu

dg
et

 
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

Pe
rc

en
t 

Re
m

ai
ni

ng

   
  3

00
-6

84
0-

99
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

   
  3

00
-7

05
0-

99
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$5
0,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

%
   

  3
00

-7
06

0-
99

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
   

  3
00

-7
07

0-
99

$4
,4

00
.0

0
$4

,4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

4,
40

0.
00

)
0.

00
%

   
  3

00
-7

30
0-

99
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

   
  3

00
-7

80
0-

99
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

   
  3

00
-7

82
0-

99
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$4
,4

00
.0

0
$4

,4
00

.0
0

$5
0,

00
0.

00
$4

5,
60

0.
00

91
.2

0%
To

ta
l G

ift
 F

un
d

8.
80

%

Ci
rc

ul
at

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
0.

00
%

Ar
t

0.
00

%
Pr

og
ra

m
s

0.
00

%
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 F

un
d

0.
00

%
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 L
ib

ra
ry

 F
un

d
0.

00
%

Gi
ft

 F
un

d

Eq
ui

pm
en

t &
 F

ur
ni

sh
in

gs
0.

00
%

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
0.

00
%

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

Ex
pe

ns
e 

Re
po

rt
Fo

r t
he

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
01

/3
1/

20
23

Pe
rc

en
t 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

Ex
pe

ns
e 

R
ep

or
t

4 
of

 4

1414



Date Source Amount
01/02/2023 SHELL OIL COMPANY $98.69
01/03/2023 GUARDIAN $3072.57
01/05/2023 AT&T ACH $207.82
01/05/2023 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO $748.50
01/06/2023 AT&T $538.77
01/06/2023 BACKSTAGE LIBRARY WO $250.00
01/06/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $5016.23
01/06/2023 BISHOP PLUMBING, INC $453.95
01/06/2023 CAROL D'ANCA $300.00
01/06/2023 CINTAS #22 $75.51
01/06/2023 EUGENE FLYNN $175.00
01/06/2023 HR SOURCE $4100.00
01/06/2023 INGRAM $1019.91
01/06/2023 INTERIOR TROPICAL GA $120.00
01/06/2023 JEZ LAYMAN $260.00
01/06/2023 JIM GIBBONS $275.00
01/06/2023 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIR $1883.00
01/06/2023 KENT ADHESIVE PRODUC $130.56
01/06/2023 LIGHTING SUPPLY COMP $64.60
01/06/2023 MENARDS $18.70
01/06/2023 MIDWEST TAPE $55.99
01/06/2023 PEERLESS MARKETING I $567.34
01/06/2023 PROQUEST INFORMATION $3749.20
01/06/2023 PROSPECT ELECTRIC CO $230.00
01/06/2023 ROTARY CLUB OF RIVER $210.00
01/06/2023 SHARON YIESLA $200.00
01/06/2023 SUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL $274.40
01/06/2023 VANGUARD IDENTIFICAT $2155.34
01/06/2023 WAREHOUSE DIRECT $826.10
01/06/2023 <Reversal>2022 $3311.87
01/06/2023 Payroll 2023 $139192.95
01/06/2023 Payroll 2023 $53590.09
01/06/2023 EXPERT PAY CHILD SUP $188.31
01/06/2023 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO $1488.09
01/06/2023 AT&T $718.70
01/09/2023 REPUBLIC SERVICES #5 $303.49
01/09/2023 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUS $6832.18
01/10/2023 SHELL OIL COMPANY $114.27
01/12/2023 AFLAC $266.81
01/13/2023 ALGONQUIN AREA PUBLI $179.00
01/13/2023 AMAZON $38.49
01/13/2023 AMERICAN LANDSCAPING $170.00
01/13/2023 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASS $2948.00
01/13/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $3922.41

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

For the Period Ended 01/31/2023

January 2023 Bills 1 of 7

1515



Date Source Amount
01/13/2023 BISHOP PLUMBING, INC $2177.05
01/13/2023 CALM.COM, INC $3965.75
01/13/2023 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $4523.76
01/13/2023 ELM USA, INC. $645.44
01/13/2023 FAR EASTERN BOOKS $275.00
01/13/2023 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC $1575.70
01/13/2023 GALE $3703.70
01/13/2023 HR SOURCE $1080.00
01/13/2023 ILLINOIS STATE GENEA $40.00
01/13/2023 INGRAM $378.63
01/13/2023 J.D. POWER $388.00
01/13/2023 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIR $4297.34
01/13/2023 LIBRARY IDEAS, LLC $79.96
01/13/2023 MARCIA LAUTANEN $150.00
01/13/2023 MEDIA PARTNERS CORPO $7083.91
01/13/2023 MENARDS $28.72
01/13/2023 MERGENT, INC. $10000.00
01/13/2023 MIDWEST TAPE $18.74
01/13/2023 MORNINGSTAR $9766.00
01/13/2023 NEWS BANK, INC. $10103.00
01/13/2023 NOEMI RAMOS $75.00
01/13/2023 OVERDRIVE, INC. $1926.51
01/13/2023 PROQUEST INFORMATION $4326.00
01/13/2023 RECORD INFORMATION S $1344.00
01/13/2023 SIGN TECH, INC. $15.00
01/13/2023 WAREHOUSE DIRECT $114.75
01/18/2023 COMCAST BUSINESS $189.90
01/20/2023 ACCURATE EMPLOYMENT $165.36
01/20/2023 AMAZON $9142.91
01/20/2023 B2B TECHNOLOGIES $6815.33
01/20/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $4402.14
01/20/2023 CHAMBER CO OP INC $440.00
01/20/2023 CINTAS #22 $75.51
01/20/2023 CRIMSON MULTIMEDIA D $215.44
01/20/2023 DELL MARKETING L.P. $1624.69
01/20/2023 FILTER SERVICES INC $1181.36
01/20/2023 INGRAM $735.18
01/20/2023 JO $1500.00
01/20/2023 KANOPY, INC. $625.00
01/20/2023 MANGO LANGUAGES $5766.00
01/20/2023 MENARDS $41.23
01/20/2023 MIDWEST TAPE $51.99
01/20/2023 MT. PROSPECT DOWNTOW $75.00
01/20/2023 OVERDRIVE, INC. $1992.37

Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges
For the Period Ended 01/31/2023

Mount Prospect Public Library

January 2023 Bills 2 of 7

1616



Date Source Amount
01/20/2023 SOUND INCORPORATED $152.00
01/20/2023 SWAN LIBRARY SERVICE $390.99
01/20/2023 VARIETY VENDORS $96.00
01/20/2023 WAREHOUSE DIRECT $20.23
01/20/2023 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUS $6926.29
01/20/2023 Payroll 2023 $138327.69
01/20/2023 Payroll 2023 $52255.51
01/20/2023 EXPERT PAY CHILD SUP $188.31
01/23/2023 VERIZON WIRELESS $434.60
01/27/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $2605.54
01/27/2023 CINTAS #22 $75.51
01/27/2023 CRYSTAL MANAGEMENT & $2980.00
01/27/2023 F.E.MORAN, INC.FIRE $640.00
01/27/2023 JACQUELINE K SCHATTN $130.00
01/27/2023 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIR $4617.70
01/27/2023 LAUREN ERICKSON $450.00
01/27/2023 MIDWEST TAPE $4026.55
01/27/2023 NPN360 $8961.80
01/27/2023 OLD TOWN SCHOOL OF F $325.00
01/27/2023 OVERDRIVE, INC. $522.47
01/27/2023 PRODUCT LLC $10000.00
01/27/2023 PROQUEST INFORMATION $11021.41
01/27/2023 RAILS $854.00
01/27/2023 SMILE MAKERS $103.87
01/27/2023 STYLEBOOKS.COM $270.00
01/27/2023 SUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL $338.90
01/27/2023 THE NEW YORK TIMES $2100.80
01/27/2023 THE TEACHING COMPANY $169.75
01/27/2023 THOMSON REUTERS $1541.85
01/27/2023 W. W. GRAINGER, INC. $112.85
01/27/2023 WAREHOUSE DIRECT $679.87
01/31/2023 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO $111.26
01/31/2023 FRIENDS OF THE MPPL $81.00
01/31/2023 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO $1488.09
01/20/2023 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO $44835.05
01/31/2023 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO $112.00
01/31/2023 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO $82563.80
01/01/2023 ZOOM $1379.20
01/02/2023 AMAZON $8.99
01/02/2023 THE NEW YORK TIMES $150.97
01/03/2023 AMAZON $9.73
01/03/2023 MOBILE BEACON $1080.00
01/03/2023 AMAZON $8.99
01/03/2023 APPLE.COM $69.00

For the Period Ended 01/31/2023

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

January 2023 Bills 3 of 7

1717



Date Source Amount
01/03/2023 DISNEY $14.99
01/03/2023 DISNEY $14.99
01/04/2023 AMAZON $8.99
01/04/2023 DISNEY $14.99
01/04/2023 DISNEY $14.99
01/04/2023 NETFLIX $19.99
01/04/2023 USPS $9.90
01/04/2023 AMAZON $8.99
01/04/2023 DISNEY $14.99
01/04/2023 NETFLIX $19.99
01/04/2023 AMAZON $8.99
01/04/2023 DISNEY $14.99
01/04/2023 DISNEY $14.99
01/04/2023 NETFLIX $19.99
01/04/2023 AMAZON $8.99
01/04/2023 DISNEY $14.99
01/04/2023 DISNEY $14.99
01/04/2023 NETFLIX $19.99
01/04/2023 DISNEY $14.99
01/04/2023 NETFLIX $19.99
01/05/2023 CVS PHARMACY $6.59
01/05/2023 AMAZON $17.99
01/05/2023 AMAZON $8.99
01/05/2023 MICROSOFT $6.60
01/05/2023 AMAZON $8.99
01/05/2023 AMAZON $8.99
01/05/2023 CROCHET WORLD $28.00
01/05/2023 SCIENCE NEWS $99.00
01/06/2023 AMAZON $23.74
01/06/2023 DISNEY $14.99
01/06/2023 DISNEY $14.99
01/06/2023 VIX PLUS $59.99
01/06/2023 SKY & TELESCOPE $57.75
01/06/2023 BON APPETIT $20.00
01/06/2023 SCIENTIFIC AMERICAN $39.99
01/06/2023 THE WEEK JUNIOR $59.95
01/08/2023 DISCOVERY PLUS $4.99
01/08/2023 DISCOVERY PLUS $4.99
01/08/2023 NETFLIX $19.99
01/08/2023 PARTY CITY $110.80
01/08/2023 USPS $9.90
01/08/2023 DISCOVERY PLUS $4.99
01/08/2023 DISCOVERY PLUS $4.99
01/08/2023 NETFLIX $19.99

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

For the Period Ended 01/31/2023

January 2023 Bills 4 of 7

1818



Date Source Amount
01/08/2023 DISCOVERY PLUS $4.99
01/08/2023 DISCOVERY PLUS $4.99
01/08/2023 DISCOVERY PLUS $4.99
01/08/2023 DISCOVERY PLUS $4.99
01/08/2023 DISCOVERY PLUS $4.99
01/08/2023 DISCOVERY PLUS $4.99
01/08/2023 NETFLIX $19.99
01/08/2023 SCOUT'S LIFE $24.00
01/09/2023 BAYSCAN TECHNOLOGIES $1042.14
01/09/2023 THE WALL STREET J0UR $54.99
01/10/2023 MYFONTS.COM $21.25
01/10/2023 USPS $19.80
01/10/2023 SOFTWARE PIN $129.99
01/10/2023 NAYAX LLC $2.00
01/10/2023 NAYAX LLC $2.00
01/10/2023 DISCOVERY PLUS $4.99
01/10/2023 WOODCRAFT MAGAZINE $19.99
01/11/2023 AMAZON $122.06
01/11/2023 AMAZON $399.98
01/11/2023 SOFTWARE PIN $129.99
01/11/2023 ZOHO Corporation $96.09
01/11/2023 BEST BUY $24.99
01/11/2023 AURORA TRAINING ADVA $219.00
01/11/2023 STATELINE SHRM $195.00
01/12/2023 AMAZON $20.85
01/12/2023 USPS $9.90
01/12/2023 AMAZON $69.98
01/12/2023 AMAZON $15.98
01/12/2023 BUSINESS WEEK $80.00
01/12/2023 CHICAGO TRIBUNE $146.00
01/13/2023 AMAZON $23.00
01/13/2023 SHIFTNAV PRO $34.30
01/13/2023 NETFLIX $19.99
01/13/2023 NETFLIX $19.99
01/13/2023 NETFLIX $19.99
01/13/2023 COIN WORLD $39.99
01/13/2023 BOOKLIST $184.95
01/13/2023 NATIONAL PARKS CONSE $25.00
01/13/2023 SAM'S CLUB $8.54
01/13/2023 SHRM $266.44
01/15/2023 AMAZON $19.99
01/15/2023 AMAZON $30.34
01/15/2023 DISPLAYS2GO $92.04
01/15/2023 WALGREENS $50.40

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

For the Period Ended 01/31/2023

January 2023 Bills 5 of 7

1919



Date Source Amount
01/15/2023 BONAFIDEMASKS.COM $170.00
01/15/2023 NUB GAMES, INC. $575.00
01/15/2023 WEATHERCALL $9.95
01/15/2023 DISNEY $12.99
01/15/2023 HARLAND CLARKE $31.70
01/15/2023 BARNES & NOBLE $56.00
01/15/2023 LAKESHORE LEARNING M $155.99
01/15/2023 MAGNOLIA JOURNAL $35.00
01/15/2023 OLD HOUSE JOURNAL $28.00
01/15/2023 DEEPDISCOUNT.COM $38.65
01/16/2023 AMAZON $14.99
01/17/2023 USPS $9.90
01/17/2023 ADOBE $2182.90
01/17/2023 ANDERSON'S BOOKSHOPS $68.31
01/17/2023 POLISH BOOKSTORE $268.16
01/17/2023 DUPAGE HISTORICAL SO $70.00
01/18/2023 SOFTWARE PIN $4874.63
01/18/2023 STAPLES BUSINESS ADV $20.99
01/18/2023 PREVENTION $66.97
01/18/2023 PIONEER WOMAN MAGAZI $10.00
01/19/2023 USPS $9.90
01/19/2023 STAPLES BUSINESS ADV $197.40
01/19/2023 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASS $246.00
01/19/2023 WALMART $70.00
01/19/2023 AMAZON $309.98
01/19/2023 AQUENT LLC $430.00
01/20/2023 OFFICE DEPOT $192.91
01/20/2023 AMAZON $119.96
01/20/2023 AMAZON $46.34
01/20/2023 DISNEY $5.65
01/20/2023 AMAZON $28.94
01/20/2023 AMAZON $5.39
01/20/2023 AMAZON $17.99
01/20/2023 AMAZON $14.99
01/20/2023 LAKESHORE LEARNING M $39.98
01/22/2023 SIGNS.COM $50.58
01/22/2023 AMAZON $55.96
01/22/2023 AMAZON $21.99
01/22/2023 HOT ROD $15.00
01/22/2023 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO $255.00
01/22/2023 PARTY CITY $42.50
01/22/2023 ABE BOOKS.COM $31.80
01/22/2023 AMAZON $14.95
01/23/2023 AMAZON $8.99

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

For the Period Ended 01/31/2023

January 2023 Bills 6 of 7

2020



Date Source Amount
01/23/2023 PADLET SOFTWARE $24.00
01/23/2023 Hobby Lobby $13.98
01/23/2023 SPOTIFY $15.99
01/24/2023 AMAZON $102.04
01/24/2023 GOVERNMENT FINANCE O $150.00
01/24/2023 DAILY HERALD $34.60
01/24/2023 A24 $42.91
01/24/2023 SAGE SOFTWARE $3981.00
01/25/2023 USPS $48.25
01/25/2023 USPS $506.20
01/25/2023 AMERICAN SCIENTIST $30.00
01/25/2023 AMAZON $159.96
01/25/2023 AMAZON $50.20
01/26/2023 AMAZON $21.98
01/26/2023 USPS $28.95
01/26/2023 DOODLE $537.00
01/27/2023 AMAZON $13.99
01/27/2023 AMAZON $78.98
01/29/2023 AMAZON $13.99
01/29/2023 ALA $140.00
01/29/2023 USPS $28.95
01/30/2023 AMAZON $13.99
01/31/2023 BETTERWORLDBOOKS.COM $9.49
01/31/2023 AMAZON $7.99
01/31/2023 ZOOM $180.00

$748536.31

Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges
For the Period Ended 01/31/2023

Mount Prospect Public Library

January 2023 Bills 7 of 7

2121



IL
LI

N
O

IS
 P

U
B
LI

C
 L

IB
R
A
R
Y 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EP

O
RT

 (
IP

LA
R
) 

  
 2

02
3

M
O

U
N

T 
P

R
O

S
P

EC
T 

P
U

B
LI

C
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y

IP
LA

R

ID
EN

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 (

1
.1

 -
 1

.3
1

)
Th

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

ou
t 

th
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
. 

"A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
En

ti
ty

" 
is

 d
ef

in
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

ag
en

cy
 t

h
at

 is
 le

g
al

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 u

n
d

er
 lo

ca
l o

r 
st

at
e 

la
w

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
o 

th
e 

p
op

u
la

ti
on

 o
f 

a 
lo

ca
l j

u
ri

sd
ic

ti
on

. 
Th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
a 

si
n

g
le

 o
u

tl
et

 o
r 

it
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

n
e 

ou
tl

et
(a

n
 o

u
tl

et
 is

 a
 lo

ca
ti

on
, 

w
h

et
h

er
 a

 c
en

tr
al

 li
b

ra
ry

, 
b

ra
n

ch
 o

r 
b

oo
km

ob
ile

).
 T

h
e 

m
aj

or
it

y 
of

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 is

 p
re

-f
ill

ed
. 

If
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 n

ee
d

s 
to

 b
e

u
p

d
at

ed
, 

en
te

r 
th

e 
co

rr
ec

te
d

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

b
ox

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ex

t 
lin

e 
of

 t
h

e 
su

rv
ey

.

1
.1

 I
S

L 
C

on
tr

ol
 #

 [
P

LS
 1

5
1

, 
P

LS
 7

0
1

]
3

0
4

8
0

1
.2

 I
S

L 
B

ra
n

ch
 #

 [
P

LS
 1

5
1

, 
P

LS
 7

0
1

]
0

0
1

.3
a

 F
S

C
S

 I
D

 [
P

LS
 1

5
0

, 
P

LS
 7

0
0

]
IL

0
3

6
0

1
.3

b
 F

S
C

S
_

S
EQ

 [
P

LS
 7

0
0

]
0

0
2

1
.4

a
 L

eg
al

 N
am

e 
of

 L
ib

ra
ry

 [
P

LS
 1

5
2

]
M

ou
n

t 
P

ro
sp

ec
t 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

1
.4

b
 I

f 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 n

am
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.5

a
 F

ac
ili

ty
 S

tr
ee

t 
A

d
d

re
ss

 [
P

LS
 1

5
3

]
1

0
 S

ou
th

 E
m

er
so

n
 S

tr
ee

t
1

.5
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
st

re
et

 a
d

d
re

ss
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.6
a

 F
ac

ili
ty

 C
it

y 
[P

LS
 1

5
4

]
M

ou
n

t 
P

ro
sp

ec
t

1
.6

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

ci
ty

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.7

a
 F

ac
ili

ty
 Z

ip
 [

P
LS

 1
5

5
]

6
0

0
5

6
1

.7
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
zi

p
 c

od
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.8

a
 M

ai
lin

g
 A

d
d

re
ss

 [
P

LS
 1

5
7

]
1

0
 S

ou
th

 E
m

er
so

n
 S

tr
ee

t
1

.8
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
m

ai
lin

g
 a

d
d

re
ss

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.9

a
 M

ai
lin

g
 C

it
y 

[P
LS

 1
5

8
]

M
ou

n
t 

P
ro

sp
ec

t
1

.9
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
m

ai
lin

g
 c

it
y 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

0
a

 M
ai

lin
g

 Z
ip

 [
P

LS
 1

5
9

]
6

0
0

5
6

1
.1

0
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
m

ai
lin

g
 z

ip
 c

od
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

1
a

 L
ib

ra
ry

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
 [

P
LS

 1
6

2
]

8
4

7
2

5
3

5
6

7
5

1
.1

1
b

 I
f 

th
e 

te
le

p
h

on
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.1
2

a
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

A
X

 N
u

m
b

er
8

4
7

2
5

3
0

6
4

2
1

.1
2

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

x 
n

u
m

b
er

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

3
 W

eb
si

te
h

tt
p

:/
/

w
w

w
.m

p
p

l.
or

g

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
ir

ec
to

r'
s 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
th

e 
fu

ll 
n

am
e,

 t
it

le
 a

n
d

 e
-m

ai
l a

d
d

re
ss

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 d

ir
ec

to
r.

1
.1

4
 N

am
e

S
u

 R
ey

n
d

er
s

1
.1

5
 T

it
le

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 D

ir
ec

to
r

1
.1

6
 L

ib
ra

ry
 D

ir
ec

to
r'

s 
E-

m
ai

l
sr

ey
n

d
er

s@
m

p
p

l.
or

g

Li
b

ra
ry

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

ou
t 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 t

yp
e.

1
.1

7
a

 T
yp

e 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

1
.1

7
b

 I
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 t

yp
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

8
 I

s 
th

e 
m

ai
n

 li
b

ra
ry

 a
 c

om
b

in
ed

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 s

ch
oo

l l
ib

ra
ry

?
1

.1
9

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

w
it

h
 a

n
ot

h
er

 li
b

ra
ry

 t
o 

R
EC

EI
V

E 
A

LL
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s?

C
on

tr
ac

t 
fo

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
fu

ll 
le

g
al

 n
am

e(
s)

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
(i

es
) 

w
it

h
 w

h
ic

h
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

 f
or

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
If

 y
ou

 n
ee

d
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
n

e 
lin

e,
 a

 n
ew

 o
n

e 
w

ill
 a

p
p

ea
r

V
ill

ag
e

N
o

N
o

2222



on
ce

 t
ex

t 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

b
ox

.

N
um

be
r o

f c
on

tr
ac

tin
g 

lib
ra

rie
s:

 Le
ga

l n
am

e 
of

 li
br

ar
y 

yo
u 

co
nt

ra
ct

 w
ith

:

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
Li

b
ra

ri
es

 a
re

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y 
st

at
u

te
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/
4

-1
0

(5
),

 7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-6
5

(a
)(

2
)]

 t
o 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

st
at

em
en

t 
as

 t
o 

an
y 

ex
te

n
si

on
s 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

r 
an

y 
ch

an
g

es
 t

o
th

e 
lim

it
s 

or
 b

ou
n

d
ar

ie
s 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
as

. 
M

os
t 

of
 t

h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 w
ill

 b
e 

p
re

-f
ill

ed
. 

If
 t

h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 in

co
rr

ec
t,

 p
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
th

e
u

p
d

at
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

b
ox

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
ex

t 
lin

e 
of

 t
h

e 
su

rv
ey

. 
If

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 h
as

 h
ad

 a
 p

op
u

la
ti

on
 c

h
an

g
e,

 y
ou

 m
u

st
 s

u
b

m
it

 o
ff

ic
ia

l v
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 t

o 
th

e
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

.

1
.2

1
a

 C
ou

n
ty

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
 is

 lo
ca

te
d

 [
P

LS
C

 1
6

1
]

C
oo

k
1

.2
1

b
 I

f 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

's
 c

ou
n

ty
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.2
2

a
 D

id
 t

h
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
's

 le
g

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a 

b
ou

n
d

ar
ie

s 
ch

an
g

e 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

as
t 

ye
ar

? 
[P

LS
 2

0
5

]
1

.2
3

a
 P

op
u

la
ti

on
 r

es
id

in
g

 in
 t

ax
 b

as
e 

(U
se

 t
h

e 
la

te
st

 o
ff

ic
ia

l f
ed

er
al

 c
en

su
s 

fi
g

u
re

) 
[P

LS
 2

0
8

]
5

6
,8

5
2

1
.2

3
b

 I
f 

th
e 

p
op

u
la

ti
on

 r
es

id
in

g
 in

 t
h

e 
ta

x 
b

as
e 

h
as

 h
ad

 a
 L

EG
A

L 
ch

an
g

e,
 t

h
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.2

3
c

 D
oc

u
m

en
ta

ti
on

 o
f 

le
g

al
 p

op
u

la
ti

on
 c

h
an

g
e

1
.2

5
a

 T
h

is
 li

b
ra

ry
 is

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y 

a 
m

em
b

er
 o

f 
w

h
at

 I
lli

n
oi

s 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ys

te
m

?
1

.2
5

b
 I

f 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 s

ys
te

m
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.

Fe
d

er
al

 P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ri

te
ri

a
A

cc
or

d
in

g
 t

o 
th

e 
In

st
it

u
te

 o
f 

M
u

se
u

m
 a

n
d

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

s'
 P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

u
rv

ey
, 

a 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 is

 a
n

 e
n

ti
ty

 t
h

at
 is

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

 u
n

d
er

 s
ta

te
 e

n
ab

lin
g

 la
w

s 
or

re
g

u
la

ti
on

s 
to

 s
er

ve
 a

 c
om

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

, 
an

d
 t

h
at

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 a

t 
le

as
t 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
:

1
. 

A
n

 o
rg

an
iz

ed
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
p

ri
n

te
d

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
or

 a
 c

om
b

in
at

io
n

 t
h

er
eo

f;
2

. 
P

ai
d

 s
ta

ff
;

3
. 

A
n

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
of

 t
h

e 
st

af
f 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
;

4
. 

Th
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
su

ch
 a

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

, 
st

af
f,

 a
n

d
 s

ch
ed

u
le

; 
an

d
5

. 
Is

 s
u

p
p

or
te

d
 in

 w
h

ol
e 

or
 in

 p
ar

t 
w

it
h

 p
u

b
lic

 f
u

n
d

s.

1
.2

6
 D

oe
s 

th
is

 li
b

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
an

 o
rg

an
iz

ed
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
p

ri
n

te
d

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
or

 a
 c

om
b

in
at

io
n

th
er

eo
f?

1
.2

7
 D

oe
s 

th
is

 li
b

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
p

ai
d

 s
ta

ff
?

1
.2

8
 D

oe
s 

th
is

 li
b

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
an

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
of

 t
h

e 
st

af
f 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
?

1
.2

9
 D

oe
s 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
su

ch
 a

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

, 
st

af
f,

 a
n

d
 s

ch
ed

u
le

?
1

.3
0

 I
s 

th
is

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
u

p
p

or
te

d
 in

 w
h

ol
e 

or
 in

 p
ar

t 
w

it
h

 p
u

b
lic

 f
u

n
d

s?
1

.3
1

 D
oe

s 
th

is
 p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

ee
t 

A
LL

 t
h

e 
cr

it
er

ia
 o

f 
th

e 
FS

C
S

 p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 d
ef

in
it

io
n

? 
[P

LS
 2

0
3

]

S
ER

V
IC

E 
O

U
TL

ET
S

 (
2

.1
 -

 2
.1

6
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ou

tl
et

s 
(c

en
tr

al
s,

 b
ra

n
ch

es
, 

b
oo

km
ob

ile
s)

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

. 
Lo

ca
ti

on
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
ad

d
ed

 t
o 

th
is

 s
u

rv
ey

 b
y 

S
ta

te
Li

b
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

. 
If

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
a 

b
ra

n
ch

 o
r 

b
oo

km
ob

ile
 a

n
d

 d
o 

n
ot

 s
ee

 it
s 

n
am

e 
lis

te
d

 in
 q

u
es

ti
on

 2
.3

a,
 p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 P

at
 B

u
rg

 (
2

1
7

-7
8

5
-1

1
6

8
, 

p
b

u
rg

@
ils

os
.g

ov
) 

so
th

at
 it

 c
an

 b
e 

ad
d

ed
.

2
.1

a
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

oo
km

ob
ile

s 
[P

LS
 2

1
1

 &
 P

LS
 7

1
2

]
0

 
2

.1
b

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
ra

n
ch

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 [

P
LS

 2
1

0
]

1
 

2
.2

a
 A

re
 a

n
y 

of
 t

h
e 

b
ra

n
ch

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

 c
om

b
in

ed
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 s
ch

oo
l l

ib
ra

ry
?

S
er

vi
ce

 O
u

tl
et

 N
am

e

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.3

a
 B

ra
n

ch
 o

r 
B

oo
km

ob
ile

 L
eg

al
 N

am
e

[P
LS

 7
0

2
]

2
.3

b
 I

f 
th

e 
ou

tl
et

's
 le

g
al

 n
am

e 
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
2

.3
c

 W
as

 t
h

is
 a

n
 o

ff
ic

ia
l n

am
e

ch
an

g
e?

So
ut

h 
B

ra
nc

h
S

O
U

TH
 B

R
A

N
C

H
 

N
o

R
A
IL

S

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

2323



M
T.

 P
R

O
SP

EC
T 

P.
L.

M
O

U
N

T 
P

R
O

S
P

EC
T 

P
U

B
LI

C
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 

IS
L 

C
on

tr
ol

 N
u

m
b

er

Lo
ca

tio
n

 
2

.4
 I

S
L 

C
on

tr
ol

 #
 [

P
LS

 7
0

1
]

2
.5

 I
S

L 
B

ra
n

ch
 #

 [
P

LS
 7

0
1

]
So

ut
h 

B
ra

nc
h

3
0

4
8

0
3

0
4

8
0

0
1

M
T.

 P
R

O
SP

EC
T 

P.
L.

3
0

4
8

0
3

0
4

8
0

0
0

S
tr

ee
t 

A
d

d
re

ss

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.6

a
 S

tr
ee

t 
A

d
d

re
ss

 [
P

LS
7

0
3

]
2

.6
b

 I
f 

th
e 

ou
tl

et
's

 s
tr

ee
t 

ad
d

re
ss

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
an

sw
er

 h
er

e.
2

.6
c

 W
as

 t
h

is
 a

 p
h

ys
ic

al
 lo

ca
ti

on
ch

an
g

e?
So

ut
h 

B
ra

nc
h

1
7

1
1

 W
ES

T 
A

LG
O

N
Q

U
IN

 R
O

A
D

 
M

T.
 P

R
O

SP
EC

T 
P.

L.
1

0
 S

O
U

TH
 E

M
ER

S
O

N
 S

TR
EE

T
 

A
d

d
re

ss

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.7

a
 C

it
y 

[P
LS

7
0

4
]

2
.7

b
 I

f 
th

e 
ou

tl
et

's
 c

it
y 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

2
.8

a
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

[P
LS

 7
0

5
]

2
.8

b
 I

f 
th

e 
ou

tl
et

's
 z

ip
 c

od
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

So
ut

h 
B

ra
nc

h
M

O
U

N
T

P
R

O
S

P
EC

T
6

0
0

5
6

M
T.

 P
R

O
SP

EC
T 

P.
L.

M
O

U
N

T
P

R
O

S
P

EC
T

6
0

0
5

6

C
ou

n
ty

 &
 P

h
on

e

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.9

a
 C

ou
n

ty
 [

P
LS

7
0

7
]

2
.9

b
 I

f 
th

e 
ou

tl
et

's
 c

ou
n

ty
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
en

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

2
.1

0
a

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

[P
LS

7
0

8
]

2
.1

0
b

 I
f 

th
e 

ou
tl

et
's

 p
h

on
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

,
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
So

ut
h 

B
ra

nc
h

8
4

7
5

9
0

4
0

9
0

M
T.

 P
R

O
SP

EC
T 

P.
L.

8
4

7
2

5
3

5
6

7
5

S
q

u
ar

e 
Fe

et

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.1

1
a

 S
q

u
ar

e 
Fo

ot
ag

e 
of

O
u

tl
et

 [
P

LS
 7

1
1

]

2
.1

1
b

If
 t

h
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

ot
ag

e 
h

as
ch

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
h

er
e.

2
.1

1
c

 I
n

d
ic

at
e 

th
e 

re
as

on
 f

or
 t

h
e 

ch
an

g
e/

va
ri

an
ce

 in
 s

q
u

ar
e 

fo
ot

ag
e

fo
r 

th
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t 
as

 c
om

p
ar

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t.

So
ut

h 
B

ra
nc

h
9

8
0

1
0

1
,2

9
0

M
T.

 P
R

O
SP

EC
T 

P.
L.

ID
s

H
ou

rs
 a

n
d

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

Lo
ca

tio
n

2
.1

2
To

ta
l p

u
b

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
h

ou
rs

 P
ER

 Y
EA

R
 f

or
 t

h
is

se
rv

ic
e 

ou
tl

et
 [

P
LS

 7
1

3
]

2
.1

3
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
w

ee
ks

, 
d

u
ri

n
g

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r,

 t
h

is
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

u
tl

et
w

as
 o

p
en

 f
or

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
o 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

[P
LS

 7
1

4
]

2
.1

4
To

ta
l a

n
n

u
al

at
te

n
d

an
ce

/
vi

si
ts

 in
 t

h
e

ou
tl

et

2
.1

5
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

W
ee

ks
an

 O
u

tl
et

 C
lo

se
d

 D
u

e 
to

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

2
.1

6
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

W
ee

ks
 a

n
O

u
tl

et
 H

ad
 L

im
it

ed
O

cc
u

p
an

cy
 D

u
e 

to
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9

So
ut

h 
B

ra
nc

h
2

,1
8

2
 

5
2

 
1

6
,4

5
8

 
0

 
0

 
M

T.
 P

R
O

SP
EC

T 
P.

L.
3

,6
3

5
5

2
2

5
3

,5
0

8
0

0

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EP

O
R

T 
D

A
TA

 (
3

.1
 -

 3
.7

)
P

le
as

e 
en

te
r 

th
e 

ti
m

e 
p

er
io

d
 c

ov
er

ed
 b

y 
th

is
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t 

an
d

 t
h

e 
n

am
e 

an
d

 c
on

ta
ct

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
or

 t
h

e 
p

er
so

n
 p

re
p

ar
in

g
 t

h
e 

re
p

or
t.

 T
h

e 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
 s

h
ou

ld
co

ve
r 

th
e 

ti
m

e 
fr

om
 t

h
e 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

p
re

vi
ou

s 
IP

LA
R

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
en

d
 o

f 
yo

u
r 

m
os

t 
cu

rr
en

t 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r.
 I

f 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 s

w
it

ch
ed

 t
o 

a 
n

ew
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e

C
oo

k
C
oo

k

2424



la
te

st
 p

er
io

d
, 

th
is

 m
ay

 m
ea

n
 t

h
at

 y
ou

r 
re

p
or

t 
n

ee
d

s 
to

 c
ov

er
 m

or
e 

or
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 a
 t

w
el

ve
 (

1
2

) 
m

on
th

 p
er

io
d

.

3
.1

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

) 
[P

LS
 2

0
6

]
0

1
/

0
1

/
2

0
2

2
 

3
.2

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

En
d

 D
at

e 
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
) 

[P
LS

 2
0

7
]

1
2

/
3

1
/

2
0

2
2

 
3

.3
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

m
on

th
s 

in
 t

h
is

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r

1
2

 
3

.4
 N

am
e 

of
 p

er
so

n
 p

re
p

ar
in

g
 t

h
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t
Ja

n
 P

et
er

so
n

 
3

.5
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

P
er

so
n

 P
re

p
ar

in
g

 R
ep

or
t

8
4

7
-2

5
3

-5
6

7
5

 
3

.6
 F

A
X

 N
u

m
b

er
8

4
7

-2
5

3
-5

9
7

7
 

3
.7

 E
-M

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

ja
n

p
@

m
p

p
l.

or
g

 

R
EF

ER
EN

D
A

 (
4

.1
 -

 4
.7

)
P

le
as

e 
en

te
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
eg

ar
d

in
g

 a
n

y 
re

fe
re

n
d

a 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 w
as

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
. 

A
 r

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 a

 q
u

es
ti

on
 b

e
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o 
th

e 
vo

te
rs

 a
t 

an
 e

le
ct

io
n

 h
el

d
 u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

g
en

er
al

 e
le

ct
io

n
 la

w
. 

Ex
am

p
le

s 
ar

e:
 b

on
d

 is
su

e,
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

es
ta

b
lis

h
m

en
t,

 t
ax

 in
cr

ea
se

.

4
.1

a
 W

as
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 a
 r

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
ti

n
g

 p
er

io
d

?
 

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 1

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 T

yp
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
 o

r
Fa

ile
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t 
la

n
g

u
ag

e
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 2

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 T

yp
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
 o

r
Fa

ile
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t 
la

n
g

u
ag

e
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 3

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 T

yp
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
 o

r
Fa

ile
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t 
la

n
g

u
ag

e
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 4

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 T

yp
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
 o

r
Fa

ile
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t 
la

n
g

u
ag

e
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 5

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 T

yp
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
 o

r
Fa

ile
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t 
la

n
g

u
ag

e
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on

N
o

2525



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 B
O

A
R

D
 (

5
.1

 -
 5

.1
3

)
P

le
as

e 
re

p
or

t 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
oa

rd
 s

ea
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
va

ca
n

ci
es

. 
B

e 
su

re
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

b
oa

rd
 m

em
b

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
; 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 n
am

e,
 p

os
it

io
n

,
te

le
p

h
on

e 
n

u
m

b
er

, 
e-

m
ai

l a
d

d
re

ss
, 

h
om

e 
ad

d
re

ss
, 

an
d

 t
er

m
 e

xp
ir

at
io

n
 d

at
e.

 I
f 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
va

ca
n

ci
es

, 
p

le
as

e 
ex

p
la

in
.

A
ll 

p
er

so
n

al
 id

en
ti

fy
in

g
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 is

 F
O

IA
 e

xe
m

p
t 

an
d

 w
ill

 N
O

T 
b

e 
re

le
as

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
. 

Th
e 

on
ly

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

Il
lin

oi
s 

S
ta

te
 L

ib
ra

ry
 w

ill
 r

el
ea

se
 u

p
on

re
q

u
es

t 
is

 t
h

e 
b

oa
rd

 m
em

b
er

 n
am

e,
 t

ru
st

ee
 p

os
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

er
m

 e
xp

ir
at

io
n

 d
at

e.

R
ep

or
t 

th
e 

m
os

t 
cu

rr
en

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

va
ila

b
le

.

5
.1

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
oa

rd
 s

ea
ts

 
5

.2
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
va

ca
n

t 
b

oa
rd

 s
ea

ts
0

 
5

.2
b

 P
le

as
e 

ex
p

la
in

5
.3

 T
h

is
 p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 b

oa
rd

 o
f 

tr
u

st
ee

s 
at

te
st

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

b
oa

rd
 is

 le
g

al
ly

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

, 
or

g
an

iz
ed

, 
an

d
 t

h
e

te
rm

s 
of

 o
ff

ic
e 

fo
r 

lib
ra

ry
 t

ru
st

ee
s 

ar
e 

al
l u

n
ex

p
ir

ed
.

 

Fi
rs

t 
M

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
J.

M
ic

h
ae

l D
u

eb
n

er
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
3

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
m

d
u

eb
n

er
@

m
p

p
l.

or
g

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
M

ou
n

t 
P

ro
sp

ec
t

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
0

5
6

S
ec

on
d

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
S

yl
vi

a 
G

. 
Fu

lk
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
5

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
sf

u
lk

@
m

p
p

l.
or

g
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

M
ou

n
t 

P
ro

sp
ec

t
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

0
5

6

Th
ir

d
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
M

ar
ie

 B
as

s
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
3

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
m

b
as

s@
m

p
p

l.
or

g
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

M
ou

n
t 

P
ro

sp
ec

t
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL7 Ye

s

Pr
es

id
en

t

O
th

er

V
ic

e-
Pr

es
id

en
t

2626



5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

0
5

6

Fo
u

rt
h

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
K

ri
st

in
e 

O
'S

u
lli

va
n

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
2

7
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

ko
su

lli
va

n
@

m
p

p
l.

or
g

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
M

ou
n

t 
P

ro
sp

ec
t

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
0

5
6

Fi
ft

h
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
B

ri
an

 G
ill

ig
an

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
2

3
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

b
g

ill
ig

an
@

m
p

p
l.

or
g

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
M

ou
n

t 
P

ro
sp

ec
t

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
0

5
6

S
ix

th
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
S

yl
vi

a 
M

. 
H

aa
s

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
2

3
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

sh
aa

s@
m

p
p

l.
or

g
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

M
ou

n
t 

P
ro

sp
ec

t
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

0
5

6

S
ev

en
th

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
R

os
em

ar
y 

G
ro

en
w

al
d

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
2

7
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

rg
ro

en
w

al
d

@
m

p
p

l.
or

g
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

M
ou

n
t 

P
ro

sp
ec

t
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
ILS
ec

re
ta

ry

Tr
ea

su
re

r

O
th

er

O
th

er

2727



5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

0
5

6

Ei
g

h
th

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e

N
in

th
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e

FA
C

IL
IT

Y
/

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 (
6

.1
-6

.3
b

)
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

ou
t 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
.

6
.1

 D
oe

s 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e 

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l n

ee
d

s 
of

 p
at

ro
n

s 
on

 t
h

e 
au

ti
sm

 s
p

ec
tr

u
m

?
 

6
.1

b
 I

f 
so

, 
p

le
as

e 
d

es
cr

ib
e

K
it

s 
av

ai
la

b
le

 f
or

 in
-h

ou
se

 u
se

 w
it

h
 w

ei
g

h
te

d
 b

la
n

ke
ts

, 
n

oi
se

-
ca

n
ce

lin
g

 h
ea

d
p

h
on

es
, 

an
d

 f
id

g
et

 t
oy

s
6

.2
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 R
oo

m
s

5
 

6
.2

b
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ti

m
es

 m
ee

ti
n

g
 r

oo
m

(s
) 

u
se

d
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r
8

4
 

6
.3

 T
ot

al
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

S
tu

d
y 

R
oo

m
s

1
2

 
6

.3
b

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ti
m

es
 s

tu
d

y 
ro

om
(s

) 
u

se
d

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r

1
0

,1
4

5
 

C
ap

it
al

 N
ee

d
s 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

P
u

b
lic

 A
ct

 9
6

-0
0

3
7

, 
th

e 
P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 A
ct

, 
re

q
u

ir
es

 t
h

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 t

o 
fi

le
 a

 c
om

p
re

h
en

si
ve

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

re
p

or
t 

of
 t

h
e 

ca
p

it
al

 n
ee

d
s

of
 a

ll 
Il

lin
oi

s 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 t
o 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

em
b

ly
 e

ve
ry

 t
w

o 
ye

ar
s.

 I
n

 a
n

 e
ff

or
t 

to
 c

om
p

ile
 t

h
is

 d
at

a,
 p

le
as

e 
fi

ll 
in

 t
h

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

. 
If

 y
ou

h
av

e 
an

y 
q

u
es

ti
on

s 
ab

ou
t 

th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

, 
p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 M

ar
k 

S
h

af
fe

r 
(2

1
7

-5
2

4
-4

9
0

1
 o

r 
m

sh
af

fe
r@

ils
os

.n
et

) 
at

 t
h

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

.

A
g

e 
of

 F
ac

ili
ty

P
le

as
e 

in
d

ic
at

e 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

in
 e

ac
h

 c
at

eg
or

y 
b

el
ow

.

5
 y

ea
rs

 o
r 

le
ss

6
-1

0
 y

ea
rs

1
1

-2
5

 y
ea

rs
2

6
-5

0
 y

ea
rs

5
1

-1
0

0
 y

ea
rs

1
0

0
+

 y
ea

rs
N

um
be

r o
f F

ac
ili

tie
s

1

Ty
p

e 
of

 W
or

k 
N

ee
d

ed
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

es
ti

m
at

es
 o

f 
th

e 
co

st
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ty
p

e 
of

 w
or

k 
n

ee
d

ed
. 

If
 y

ou
 d

o 
n

ot
 h

av
e 

b
ra

n
ch

 lo
ca

ti
on

s,
 t

h
e 

"O
th

er
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

" 
co

lu
m

n
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
p

re
-p

op
u

la
te

d

Ye
s

2828



w
it

h
 z

er
os

. 
If

 n
ot

, 
p

le
as

e 
en

te
r 

ze
ro

s 
to

 c
om

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

.

H
ea

d
q

u
ar

te
rs

 -
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f

B
u

ild
in

g
s

H
ea

d
q

u
ar

te
rs

 -
 E

st
im

at
e

$
O

th
er

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 -

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f
B

u
ild

in
g

s
O

th
er

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 -

 E
st

im
at

e
$

G
en

er
al

 re
pa

ir/
re

m
od

el
in

g
St

ru
ct

ur
al

 re
pa

irs
 (w

al
ls

, f
ou

nd
at

io
ns

, e
tc

.)
R

oo
f r

ep
ai

r/r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
H

ea
tin

g/
ve

nt
ila

tio
n/

ai
r c

on
di

tio
ni

ng
1

$
1

4
4

,0
0

0
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

al
ar

m
s

1
$

4
7

,0
0

0
Pl

um
bi

ng
 s

ys
te

m
s

1
$

1
6

,8
0

0
Eg

re
ss

 s
ys

te
m

s 
(d

oo
rs

, s
ta

irs
, e

tc
.)

Fi
re

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

(d
et

ec
to

rs
, a

la
rm

s,
 e

tc
.)

1
$

8
0

,0
0

0
A

sb
es

to
s 

ab
at

em
en

t
Se

cu
rit

y 
m

ea
su

re
s

En
er

gy
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n

R
ep

ai
r o

f s
id

ew
al

ks
, c

ur
bi

ng
, p

ar
ki

ng
 a

re
as

A
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
m

ea
su

re
s

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 u

pg
ra

di
ng

1
$

2
0

0
,4

0
0

N
ew

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
(c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

fa
ci

lit
y)

B
ui

ld
in

g 
ad

di
tio

ns
 (a

dd
in

g 
sq

ua
re

 fe
et

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g

fa
ci

lit
y)

Ty
p

e 
of

 W
or

k 
in

 P
ro

g
re

ss
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

es
ti

m
at

es
 o

f 
th

e 
co

st
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ty
p

e 
of

 w
or

k 
cu

rr
en

tl
y 

in
 p

ro
g

re
ss

. 
If

 y
ou

 d
o 

n
ot

 h
av

e 
b

ra
n

ch
 lo

ca
ti

on
s,

 t
h

e 
"O

th
er

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
" 

co
lu

m
n

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e

p
re

-p
op

u
la

te
d

 w
it

h
 z

er
os

. 
If

 n
ot

, 
p

le
as

e 
en

te
r 

ze
ro

s 
to

 c
om

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

.

H
ea

d
q

u
ar

te
rs

 -
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f

B
u

ild
in

g
s

H
ea

d
q

u
ar

te
rs

 -
 E

st
im

at
e

$
O

th
er

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 -

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f
B

u
ild

in
g

s
O

th
er

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 -

 E
st

im
at

e
$

G
en

er
al

 re
pa

ir/
re

m
od

el
in

g
1

 
$

4
3

,2
0

0
St

ru
ct

ur
al

 re
pa

irs
 (w

al
ls

, f
ou

nd
at

io
ns

, e
tc

.)
1

$
7

5
,0

0
0

R
oo

f r
ep

ai
r/r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

H
ea

tin
g/

ve
nt

ila
tio

n/
ai

r c
on

di
tio

ni
ng

1
$

5
5

0
,0

0
0

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 s

ys
te

m
s 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
al

ar
m

s
Pl

um
bi

ng
 s

ys
te

m
s

Eg
re

ss
 s

ys
te

m
s 

(d
oo

rs
, s

ta
irs

, e
tc

.)
Fi

re
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
(d

et
ec

to
rs

, a
la

rm
s,

 e
tc

.)
A

sb
es

to
s 

ab
at

em
en

t
Se

cu
rit

y 
m

ea
su

re
s

En
er

gy
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n

R
ep

ai
r o

f s
id

ew
al

ks
, c

ur
bi

ng
, p

ar
ki

ng
 a

re
as

A
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
m

ea
su

re
s

1
$

1
2

,0
0

0
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 u
pg

ra
di

ng
1

$
3

2
,4

0
0

N
ew

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
(c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

fa
ci

lit
y)

B
ui

ld
in

g 
ad

di
tio

ns
 (a

dd
in

g 
sq

ua
re

 fe
et

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g

fa
ci

lit
y)

A
S

S
ET

S
 A

N
D

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 (

7
.1

 -
 7

.1
3

)
Th

e 
b

el
ow

 s
ec

ti
on

s 
re

q
u

es
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
eg

ar
d

in
g

 p
ro

p
er

ty
, 

fi
sc

al
 a

cc
u

m
u

la
ti

on
s 

an
d

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 li
ab

ili
ti

es
. 

Th
es

e 
se

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 b

y 
st

at
u

te
 [

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

5
/

4
-1

0
, 

7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-6
5

] 
to

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t.
 P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 e

ac
h

 s
ec

ti
on

.

P
ro

p
er

ty
Li

b
ra

ri
es

 a
re

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y 
st

at
u

te
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/
4

-1
0

(4
),

 7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-6
5

(a
)(

3
)]

 t
o 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

st
at

em
en

t 
as

 t
o 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 a

cq
u

ir
ed

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 le
g

ac
y,

 p
u

rc
h

as
e,

 g
if

t 
or

2929



ot
h

er
w

is
e.

 P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

e 
se

ct
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

7
.1

 W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
es

ti
m

at
ed

 c
u

rr
en

t 
fa

ir
 m

ar
ke

t 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 r
ea

l e
st

at
e 

(l
an

d
 a

n
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

g
ar

ag
es

, 
sh

ed
s,

 e
tc

.)
?

$
3

1
,4

0
5

,6
7

2
 

7
.2

 D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

la
st

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r,

 d
id

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 a
cq

u
ir

e 
an

y 
re

al
 a

n
d

/
or

 p
er

so
n

al
 p

ro
p

er
ty

?
 

IF
 Y

ES
, 

h
ow

 m
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 w
as

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 o

p
ti

on
s?

 (
En

te
r 

d
ol

la
r 

am
ou

n
t 

fo
r

ea
ch

 o
p

ti
on

 7
.3

-7
.6

 t
h

at
 a

p
p

lie
s)

7
.3

 P
u

rc
h

as
e

$
1

6
8

,8
9

9
 

7
.4

 L
eg

ac
y

$
0

 
7

.5
 G

if
t

$
0

 
7

.6
 O

th
er

$
0

 
7

.7
 P

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
g

en
er

al
 d

es
cr

ip
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
.

Li
b

ra
ry

 F
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s 

an
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t

Fi
sc

al
 A

cc
u

m
u

la
ti

on
s

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(7

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
4

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
th

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 a
n

y 
fi

sc
al

 a
cc

u
m

u
la

ti
on

s 
an

d
 t

h
e

re
as

on
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ac
cu

m
u

la
ti

on
s.

 P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

e 
se

ct
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

7
.8

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

fi
sc

al
 a

cc
u

m
u

la
ti

on
s 

(r
es

er
ve

 f
u

n
d

s,
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 f

u
n

d
 b

al
an

ce
s,

 e
tc

.)
?

 
7

.9
 I

F 
Y

ES
, 

th
en

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

st
at

em
en

t 
th

at
 d

et
ai

ls
 t

h
e 

d
ol

la
r 

am
ou

n
t(

s)
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
re

as
on

(s
) 

fo
r 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
ac

cu
m

u
la

ti
on

s.
$

4
,0

3
2

.7
7

1
 C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d
, 

$
2

,2
1

2
,2

0
6

 W
or

ki
n

g
 C

as
h

R
es

er
ve

Li
ab

ili
ti

es
Li

b
ra

ri
es

 a
re

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y 
st

at
u

te
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/
4

-1
0

(8
),

 7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-6
5

(a
)(

5
)]

 t
o 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

st
at

em
en

t 
as

 t
o 

an
y 

ou
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 li

ab
ili

ti
es

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

or
 b

on
d

s 
st

ill
ou

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

. 
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

 b
el

ow
.

7
.1

0
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
an

y 
ou

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 li
ab

ili
ti

es
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 b

on
d

s,
 j

u
d

g
m

en
ts

, 
se

tt
le

m
en

ts
, 

et
c.

?
 

7
.1

1
 I

F 
Y

ES
, 

w
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
to

ta
l a

m
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

ou
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 li

ab
ili

ti
es

?
$

3
2

2
,7

5
3

 
7

.1
2

 I
F 

Y
ES

, 
th

en
 p

re
p

ar
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

th
at

 id
en

ti
fi

es
 e

ac
h

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 li
ab

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 it

s 
sp

ec
if

ic
 d

ol
la

r 
am

ou
n

t.
$

3
2

2
,7

5
3

 A
cc

ou
n

ts
 P

ay
ab

le

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 R

EC
EI

P
TS

 B
Y

 S
O

U
R

C
E 

(8
.1

 -
 8

.2
1

)
Li

b
ra

ri
es

 a
re

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y 
st

at
u

te
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/
4

-1
0

(1
)(

9
),

 7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-6
5

(a
)(

6
)]

 t
o 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 it
em

iz
ed

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

of
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

. 
"O

p
er

at
in

g
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

"
ar

e 
th

e 
m

on
ie

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

n
d

 u
ti

liz
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

to
 s

u
p

p
or

t 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

on
g

oi
n

g
, 

d
ay

-t
o-

d
ay

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 O

n
ly

 in
cl

u
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
. 

If
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 a
 g

ra
n

t,
 b

u
t 

on
ly

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

, 
re

p
or

t 
on

ly
 t

h
e 

p
or

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

g
ra

n
t

re
ce

iv
ed

, 
n

ot
 t

h
e 

w
h

ol
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

g
ra

n
t.

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

fo
r 

m
aj

or
 c

ap
it

al
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s,
 c

on
tr

ib
u

ti
on

s 
to

 e
n

d
ow

m
en

ts
, 

re
ve

n
u

e 
p

as
se

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

o 
an

ot
h

er
 a

g
en

cy
, 

fu
n

d
s 

u
n

sp
en

t 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
fi

sc
al

ye
ar

s 
(e

.g
. 

ca
rr

yo
ve

r)
, 

an
d

 t
ax

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 w
ar

ra
n

ts
.

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
n

m
en

t
Th

is
 in

cl
u

d
es

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fu

n
d

s 
d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y,

 d
is

tr
ic

t,
 o

r 
re

g
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
va

ila
b

le
 f

or
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
,

in
cl

u
d

e 
re

ce
ip

ts
 f

ro
m

: 
lo

ca
l p

ro
p

er
ty

 t
ax

es
 (

lib
ra

ry
 t

ax
es

),
 im

p
ac

t 
fe

es
 (

IL
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 C
od

e)
, 

th
e 

M
ob

ile
 H

om
e 

Lo
ca

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ta

x 
A

ct
. 

D
o 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
an

y 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 o
r 

in
-k

in
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 t
h

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 a

n
y 

g
if

ts
 a

n
d

 d
on

at
io

n
s,

 li
b

ra
ry

 f
in

es
, 

fe
es

, 
or

 g
ra

n
ts

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

st
at

e,
 f

ed
er

al
, 

an
d

 o
th

er
 f

u
n

d
s 

p
as

se
d

th
ro

u
g

h
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fo
r 

lib
ra

ry
 u

se
. 

R
ep

or
t 

th
es

e 
fu

n
d

s 
w

it
h

 s
ta

te
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

re
ve

n
u

e 
or

 f
ed

er
al

 g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
re

ve
n

u
e,

 a
s 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e.

8
.1

 L
oc

al
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

[P
LS

 3
0

0
] 

(i
n

cl
u

d
es

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fu

n
d

s 
d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y,

 d
is

tr
ic

t,
 o

r
re

g
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
va

ila
b

le
 f

or
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

, 
ex

ce
p

t 
ca

p
it

al
 in

co
m

e 
fr

om
 b

on
d

 s
al

es
 w

h
ic

h
 m

u
st

 b
e

re
p

or
te

d
 in

 1
2

.1
a 

on
ly

)
$

9
,0

8
2

,1
5

7
 

8
.1

a
 I

s 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
's

 a
n

n
u

al
 t

ax
 le

vy
/

fi
sc

al
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o 
ta

x 
ca

p
s 

[t
h

e 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 T
ax

 E
xt

en
si

on
Li

m
it

at
io

n
 L

aw
, 

3
5

 I
LC

S
 2

0
0

/
1

8
-1

8
5

, 
et

 s
eq

.]
?

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

3030



8
.1

b
 L

oc
al

 g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
en

su
in

g
 o

r 
u

p
co

m
in

g
/

cu
rr

en
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

(i
n

cl
u

d
es

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
n

m
en

t
fu

n
d

s 
d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y,

 d
is

tr
ic

t,
 o

r 
re

g
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
va

ila
b

le
 f

or
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

, 
ex

ce
p

t
ca

p
it

al
 in

co
m

e 
fr

om
 b

on
d

 s
al

es
.)

$
1

0
,5

3
7

,0
0

0
 

S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t

Th
es

e 
ar

e 
al

l f
u

n
d

s 
d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 b

y 
st

at
e 

g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fo

r 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ri

es
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

fo
r

fe
d

er
al

 m
on

ey
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e 

st
at

e.
 T

h
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 f

u
n

d
s 

fr
om

 s
u

ch
 s

ou
rc

es
 a

s 
p

en
al

 f
in

es
, 

lic
en

se
 f

ee
s,

 a
n

d
 m

in
er

al
 r

ig
h

ts
.

N
ot

e:
 I

f 
op

er
at

in
g

 r
ev

en
u

e 
fr

om
 c

on
so

lid
at

ed
 t

ax
es

 is
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
st

at
e 

le
g

is
la

ti
on

, 
th

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 u
n

d
er

 s
ta

te
 r

ev
en

u
e 

(e
ve

n
 t

h
ou

g
h

 t
h

e
re

ve
n

u
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

fr
om

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 s

ou
rc

es
).

If
 y

ou
 a

re
 n

ot
 s

u
re

 if
 f

u
n

d
s 

yo
u

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

S
ta

te
 o

f 
Il

lin
oi

s 
ar

e 
fe

d
er

al
 o

f 
st

at
e 

fu
n

d
s,

 p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 P
at

 B
u

rg
 (

2
1

7
-7

8
5

-1
1

6
8

, 
p

b
u

rg
@

ils
os

.g
ov

).

8
.2

 P
er

 c
ap

it
a 

g
ra

n
t

$
8

3
,8

5
7

 
8

.3
 E

q
u

al
iz

at
io

n
 a

id
 g

ra
n

t
$

0
 

8
.4

 P
er

so
n

al
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
ta

x
$

1
8

0
,5

1
8

 
8

.5
 O

th
er

 S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

$
0

 
8

.6
 I

f 
O

th
er

, 
p

le
as

e 
sp

ec
if

y
-1

 N
ot

 A
p

p
lic

ab
le

8
.7

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
te

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
Fu

n
d

s 
(8

.2
 +

 8
.3

 +
 8

.4
 +

 8
.5

) 
[P

LS
 3

0
1

]
$

2
6

4
,3

7
5

 

Fe
d

er
al

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t
Th

is
 in

cl
u

d
es

 a
ll 

fe
d

er
al

 g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fu

n
d

s 
d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 f

or
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ri

es
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 f
ed

er
al

 m
on

ey
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e 

S
ta

te
of

 I
lli

n
oi

s 
(e

.g
.,

 L
S

TA
 g

ra
n

ts
 p

ai
d

 d
ir

ec
tl

y 
to

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

).

If
 y

ou
 a

re
 u

n
su

re
 if

 t
h

e 
fu

n
d

s 
yo

u
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

Il
lin

oi
s 

w
er

e 
fe

d
er

al
 o

r 
st

at
e 

fu
n

d
s,

 p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 P
at

 B
u

rg
 (

2
1

7
-7

8
5

-1
1

6
8

, 
p

b
u

rg
@

ils
os

.g
ov

).

8
.8

 L
S

TA
 f

u
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

$
1

0
,5

6
5

 
8

.9
 E

-R
at

e 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
$

0
 

8
.1

0
 O

th
er

 f
ed

er
al

 f
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
$

1
1

,1
5

8
 

8
.1

1
 I

f 
O

th
er

, 
p

le
as

e 
sp

ec
if

y
EC

F 
G

ra
n

t 
8

.1
2

 T
ot

al
 F

ed
er

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

Fu
n

d
s 

(8
.8

 +
 8

.9
 +

 8
.1

0
) 

[P
LS

 3
0

2
]

$
2

1
,7

2
3

 

O
th

er
 I

n
co

m
e

Th
is

 is
 a

ll 
op

er
at

in
g

 r
ev

en
u

e 
ot

h
er

 t
h

an
 t

h
at

 r
ep

or
te

d
 u

n
d

er
 lo

ca
l,

 s
ta

te
, 

an
d

 f
ed

er
al

 f
u

n
d

s.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e,
 f

or
 e

xa
m

p
le

, 
m

on
et

ar
y 

g
if

ts
 a

n
d

 d
on

at
io

n
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 in
 t

h
e

cu
rr

en
t 

ye
ar

, 
in

te
re

st
, 

lib
ra

ry
 f

in
es

, 
fe

es
 f

or
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

or
 g

ra
n

ts
. 

D
o 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 a

n
y 

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

d
 o

r 
in

-k
in

d
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

or
 t

h
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n

y 
n

on
-m

on
et

ar
y 

g
if

ts
 a

n
d

 d
on

at
io

n
s.

8
.1

3
 M

on
et

ar
y 

G
if

ts
 a

n
d

 D
on

at
io

n
s

$
1

,6
7

5
 

8
.1

4
 O

th
er

 r
ec

ei
p

ts
 in

te
n

d
ed

 t
o 

b
e 

u
se

d
 f

or
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
$

1
2

2
,6

4
2

 
8

.1
5

 T
O

TA
L 

al
l o

th
er

 r
ec

ei
p

ts
 (

8
.1

3
 +

 8
.1

4
) 

[P
LS

 3
0

3
]

$
1

2
4

,3
1

7
 

8
.1

6
 O

th
er

 n
on

-c
ap

it
al

 r
ec

ei
p

ts
 p

la
ce

d
 in

 r
es

er
ve

 f
u

n
d

s
$

0
 

To
ta

l O
p

er
at

in
g

 R
ec

ei
p

ts

8
.1

7
 T

O
TA

L 
re

ce
ip

ts
 (

 8
.1

 +
 8

.7
 +

 8
.1

2
 +

 8
.1

5
) 

[P
LS

 3
0

4
]

$
9

,4
9

2
,5

7
2

 

S
af

eg
u

ar
d

in
g

 o
f 

Li
b

ra
ry

 F
u

n
d

s
Th

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 r

eq
u

es
ts

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
o 

ve
ri

fy
 t

h
at

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

st
at

u
to

ry
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 m
in

im
u

m
 le

ve
l o

f 
in

su
ra

n
ce

 f
or

 li
b

ra
ry

 f
u

n
d

s 
[7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-9

 a
n

d
 7

5
 I

LC
S

1
6

/
3

0
-4

5
(e

)]
. 

A
cc

or
d

in
g

 t
o 

th
es

e 
st

at
u

te
s,

 “
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 s
h

al
l p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

Il
lin

oi
s 

S
ta

te
 L

ib
ra

ry
 a

 c
op

y 
of

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

’s
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 o

f 
in

su
ra

n
ce

 a
t 

th
e 

ti
m

e 
th

e
lib

ra
ry

’s
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t 

is
 f

ile
d

.”

Fo
r 

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

it
ie

s 
of

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 5

0
0

,0
0

0
 p

op
u

la
ti

on
, 

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/
4

-9
 r

eq
u

ir
es

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

b
on

d
 b

e 
".

..
n

ot
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l f

u
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 in

th
e 

la
st

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r.

..
,"

 o
r 

th
e 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
or

 o
th

er
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 in
st

ru
m

en
t'

s 
co

ve
ra

g
e 

".
..

sh
al

l b
e 

in
 a

n
 a

m
ou

n
t 

at
 le

as
t 

eq
u

al
 t

o 
5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

am
ou

n
t

of
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 f
u

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

p
ri

or
 3

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
rs

."

3131



Fo
r 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
, 

7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-4
5

(e
) 

re
q

u
ir

es
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
b

on
d

 b
e 

".
..

b
as

ed
 u

p
on

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l f

u
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
in

 t
h

e
la

st
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

..
,"

 o
r 

th
e 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
or

 o
th

er
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 in
st

ru
m

en
t'

s 
co

ve
ra

g
e 

".
..

 s
h

al
l b

e 
in

 a
n

 a
m

ou
n

t 
at

 le
as

t 
eq

u
al

 t
o 

5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e 
av

er
ag

e
am

ou
n

t 
of

 t
h

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t'

s 
op

er
at

in
g

 f
u

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

p
ri

or
 3

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
rs

."

8
.1

8
a

 T
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 s
af

eg
u

ar
d

s 
it

s 
fu

n
d

s 
u

si
n

g
 w

h
ic

h
 o

p
ti

on
?

 
8

.1
8

b
 P

ro
of

 o
f 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

In
su

ra
n

ce
 f

or
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

u
n

d
s

-1
H

av
e 

S
u

re
ty

 B
on

d
8

.1
9

 W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
co

ve
ra

g
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 e

it
h

er
 t

h
e 

su
re

ty
 b

on
d

 O
R

 t
h

e 
in

su
ra

n
ce

 p
ol

ic
y/

in
su

ra
n

ce
 in

st
ru

m
en

t?
$

6
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
 

8
.2

0
 I

s 
th

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 t
h

e 
su

re
ty

 b
on

d
, 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
or

 o
th

er
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 in
st

ru
m

en
t 

in
 c

om
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 li
b

ra
ry

la
w

?
 

8
.2

1
 T

h
e 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 c
u

st
od

ia
n

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 f
u

n
d

s 
is

:
 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y

 C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y
 (

9
.1

 -
 1

1
.2

)
Li

b
ra

ri
es

 a
re

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y 
st

at
u

te
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/
4

-1
0

(2
),

 7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-6
5

(a
)(

6
)]

 t
o 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 it
em

iz
ed

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

as
 t

o 
h

ow
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 r

ev
en

u
es

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

ex
p

en
d

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
. 

"O
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s"

 a
re

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
an

d
 r

ec
u

rr
en

t 
co

st
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o 
su

p
p

or
t 

th
e 

p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
lib

ra
ry

se
rv

ic
es

.

In
cl

u
d

e:
 S

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

co
st

s,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 s

al
ar

ie
s,

 t
h

at
 a

re
 p

ai
d

 b
y 

ot
h

er
 t

ax
in

g
 a

g
en

ci
es

 (
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

ag
en

ci
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

au
th

or
it

y 
to

 le
vy

 t
ax

) 
"o

n
b

eh
al

f 
of

" 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 m
ay

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 if

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 is

 a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o 
th

e 
re

p
or

ti
n

g
 a

g
en

cy
. 

O
n

ly
 s

u
ch

 f
u

n
d

s 
th

at
 a

re
 s

u
p

p
or

te
d

 b
y 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
 d

oc
u

m
en

ts
(s

u
ch

 a
s 

in
vo

ic
es

, 
co

n
tr

ac
ts

, 
p

ay
ro

ll 
re

co
rd

s,
 e

tc
.)

 a
t 

th
e 

p
oi

n
t 

of
 d

is
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
.

Ex
cl

u
d

e:
 D

o 
n

ot
 r

ep
or

t 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 f

re
e 

it
em

s,
 e

st
im

at
ed

 c
os

ts
, 

an
d

 c
ap

it
al

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

S
TA

FF
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 (
9

.1
-9

.3
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 s

al
ar

ie
s.

 I
f 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

, 
in

cl
u

d
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
th

at
 a

re
 p

ai
d

 b
y 

ot
h

er
ta

xi
n

g
 a

g
en

ci
es

 (
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

ag
en

ci
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

au
th

or
it

y 
to

 le
vy

 t
ax

) 
"o

n
 b

eh
al

f 
of

" 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

.

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

9
.1

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d
 w

ag
es

 f
or

 a
ll 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

 [
P

LS
 3

5
0

]
$

5
,4

6
8

,8
3

3
 

9
.2

a
 F

ri
n

g
e 

b
en

ef
it

s,
 f

or
 a

ll 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ta

ff
, 

p
ai

d
 f

or
 f

ro
m

 e
it

h
er

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 o

r 
th

e 
m

u
n

ic
ip

al
 c

or
p

or
at

e 
au

th
or

it
y'

s
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 [

P
LS

 3
5

1
]

$
1

,5
5

0
,7

2
9

 

9
.3

To
ta

l S
ta

ff
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
(9

.1
 +

 9
.2

) 
[P

LS
 3

5
2

]
$

7
,0

1
9

,5
6

2

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 (
1

0
.1

 -
 1

0
.4

)
In

cl
u

d
e 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s 

fo
r 

al
l m

at
er

ia
ls

 in
 a

ll 
fo

rm
at

s 
(e

.g
.,

 p
ri

n
t,

 m
ic

ro
fo

rm
, 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
) 

w
h

et
h

er
 p

u
rc

h
as

ed
, 

le
as

ed
 o

r 
lic

en
se

d
. 

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
ch

ar
g

es
 o

r 
fe

es
 f

or
in

te
rl

ib
ra

ry
 lo

an
s 

an
d

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

fo
r 

d
oc

u
m

en
t 

d
el

iv
er

y.

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

1
0

.1
 P

ri
n

te
d

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

b
oo

ks
, 

n
ew

sp
ap

er
s,

 e
tc

.)
 [

P
LS

 3
5

3
]

$
3

4
0

,8
6

2
 

1
0

.2
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

e-
b

oo
ks

, 
d

at
ab

as
es

, 
et

c.
) 

[P
LS

 3
5

4
]

$
4

1
4

,2
4

5
1

0
.3

a
 O

th
er

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

C
D

s,
 D

V
D

s,
 v

id
eo

 g
am

es
, 

et
c.

) 
[P

LS
 3

5
5

]
$

1
1

9
,8

6
0

 
1

0
.3

b
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 e

xp
la

n
at

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

ot
h

er
 t

yp
es

 o
f 

m
at

er
ia

l e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

A
V

, 
M

ic
ro

fo
rm

, 
Li

b
ra

ry
 o

f 
Th

in
g

s
1

0
.4

 T
O

TA
L 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

(1
0

.1
 +

 1
0

.2
 +

 1
0

.3
) 

[P
LS

 3
5

6
]

$
8

7
4

,9
6

7
 

O
TH

ER
 O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 (

1
1

.1
 -

 1
1

.2
)

Th
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
ot

h
er

 t
h

an
 t

h
os

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 f
or

 S
ta

ff
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.
Ex

cl
u

d
e 

p
u

rc
h

as
es

 o
f 

m
aj

or
 f

ix
ed

 a
ss

et
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 s
h

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
p

or
te

d
 in

 c
ap

it
al

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

(1
2

.7
).S

ur
et

y 
B
on

d

Ye
s

Li
br

ar
y 

Tr
ea

su
re

r

3232



N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

1
1

.1
 A

ll 
ot

h
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

ed
 a

b
ov

e 
(s

u
p

p
lie

s,
 u

ti
lit

ie
s,

 le
g

al
 f

ee
s,

 e
tc

.)
 [

P
LS

 3
5

7
]

$
1

,2
8

1
,9

1
8

 
1

1
.2

 T
O

TA
L 

op
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
(9

.3
 +

 1
0

.4
 +

 1
1

.1
) 

[P
LS

 3
5

8
]

$
9

,1
7

6
,4

4
7

 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 (

1
2

.1
 -

 1
2

.7
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 c

ap
it

al
 r

ev
en

u
e 

an
d

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

 P
ro

vi
d

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

or
 f

u
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
n

d
 s

p
en

t 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
on

ly
. 

If
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 a
 g

ra
n

t,
 b

u
t 

on
ly

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

, 
re

p
or

t 
on

ly
 t

h
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

, 
n

ot
 t

h
e

en
ti

re
 g

ra
n

t 
aw

ar
d

.

C
ap

it
al

 R
ev

en
u

e
In

cl
u

d
e 

fu
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

 f
or

: 
si

te
 a

cq
u

is
it

io
n

s;
 n

ew
 b

u
ild

in
g

(s
);

 a
d

d
it

io
n

s 
to

 o
r 

re
n

ov
at

io
n

s 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

s;
 f

u
rn

is
h

in
g

s,
eq

u
ip

m
en

t,
 a

n
d

 in
it

ia
l c

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g
s,

 b
u

ild
in

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s,

 o
r 

b
u

ild
in

g
 r

en
ov

at
io

n
s;

 c
om

p
u

te
r 

h
ar

d
w

ar
e 

an
d

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
u

se
d

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
lib

ra
ry

op
er

at
io

n
s,

 t
o 

lin
k 

to
 n

et
w

or
ks

, 
or

 t
o 

ru
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 p
ro

d
u

ct
s;

 n
ew

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 o

r 
ot

h
er

 o
n

e-
ti

m
e 

m
aj

or
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

fo
r:

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
an

d
/

or
 r

ep
ai

r 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g
 f

u
rn

is
h

in
g

s 
an

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 r
eg

u
la

r 
p

u
rc

h
as

e 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 f
or

 c
ap

it
al

ap
p

re
ci

at
io

n
, 

in
co

m
e 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o 

an
ot

h
er

 a
g

en
cy

 (
e.

g
.,

 f
in

es
),

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
s 

u
n

sp
en

t 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
(e

.g
.,

 c
ar

ry
ov

er
).

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

1
2

.1
a

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t:

 C
ap

it
al

 I
n

co
m

e 
fr

om
 B

on
d

 S
al

es
$

0
 

1
2

.1
b

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t:

 O
th

er
$

0
 

1
2

.1
c

 T
ot

al
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
(1

2
.1

a 
+

 1
2

.1
b

) 
[P

LS
 4

0
0

]
$

0
 

1
2

.2
 S

ta
te

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
[P

LS
 4

0
1

]
$

0
 

1
2

.3
 F

ed
er

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

[P
LS

 4
0

2
]

$
0

 
1

2
.4

 O
th

er
 C

ap
it

al
 R

ev
en

u
e 

[P
LS

 4
0

3
]

$
1

3
,3

2
9

 
1

2
.5

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y

In
te

re
st

 I
n

co
m

e 
1

2
.6

 T
ot

al
 C

ap
it

al
 R

ev
en

u
e 

(1
2

.1
c 

+
 1

2
.2

 +
 1

2
.3

 +
 1

2
.4

) 
[P

LS
 4

0
4

]
$

1
3

,3
2

9
 

C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

In
cl

u
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
ex

p
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

 f
or

: 
si

te
 a

cq
u

is
it

io
n

s;
 n

ew
 b

u
ild

in
g

(s
);

 a
d

d
it

io
n

s 
to

 o
r 

re
n

ov
at

io
n

s 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

s;
 f

u
rn

is
h

in
g

s,
eq

u
ip

m
en

t,
 a

n
d

 in
it

ia
l c

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g
s,

 b
u

ild
in

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s,

 o
r 

b
u

ild
in

g
 r

en
ov

at
io

n
s;

 c
om

p
u

te
r 

h
ar

d
w

ar
e 

an
d

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
u

se
d

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
lib

ra
ry

op
er

at
io

n
s,

 t
o 

lin
k 

to
 n

et
w

or
ks

, 
or

 t
o 

ru
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 p
ro

d
u

ct
s;

 n
ew

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 o

r 
ot

h
er

 o
n

e-
ti

m
e 

m
aj

or
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r:
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

an
d

/
or

 r
ep

ai
r 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s 

an
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 r

eg
u

la
r 

p
u

rc
h

as
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 f

or
 c

ap
it

al
ap

p
re

ci
at

io
n

, 
in

co
m

e 
p

as
se

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

o 
an

ot
h

er
 a

g
en

cy
 (

e.
g

.,
 f

in
es

),
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

s 
u

n
sp

en
t 

in
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

(e
.g

.,
 c

ar
ry

ov
er

).

3333



N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

1
2

.7
 T

ot
al

 C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
5

]
$

1
6

8
,1

4
2

 

P
ER

S
O

N
N

EL
 (

1
3

.1
 -

 1
3

.4
6

)
In

cl
u

d
e 

al
l p

os
it

io
n

s 
fu

n
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 b

u
d

g
et

 w
h

et
h

er
 t

h
os

e 
p

os
it

io
n

s 
ar

e 
fi

lle
d

 o
r 

n
ot

. 
R

ep
or

t 
p

os
it

io
n

 f
ig

u
re

s 
as

 o
f 

th
e 

la
st

 d
ay

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 I
n

cl
u

d
e

on
ly

 p
ai

d
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
. 

D
o 

N
O

T 
in

cl
u

d
e 

vo
lu

n
te

er
s.

R
ep

or
t 

p
er

so
n

n
el

 in
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
ca

te
g

or
ie

s 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ty

p
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 w

or
k 

b
ei

n
g

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 r

at
h

er
 t

h
an

 o
n

 a
n

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e'

s 
ed

u
ca

ti
on

al
 q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s.

Th
e 

FT
E 

(f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

eq
u

iv
al

en
t/

em
p

lo
ye

e)
 c

al
cu

la
to

r 
u

ti
liz

es
 t

h
e 

IM
LS

/
P

LS
C

 n
at

io
n

al
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
 f

or
 a

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

w
or

k 
w

ee
k 

as
 4

0
 h

ou
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k.
 I

lli
n

oi
s 

lib
ra

ri
es

sh
ou

ld
 r

ep
or

t 
ea

ch
 s

ta
ff

 m
em

b
er

's
 h

ou
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

h
ou

rs
 w

or
ke

d
. 

If
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 c

on
si

d
er

s 
3

5
-3

9
+

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

as
 a

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

w
or

k
w

ee
k,

 t
h

en
 r

ep
or

t 
u

si
n

g
 t

h
os

e 
fi

g
u

re
s.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
in

fl
at

e 
th

e 
h

ou
rs

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 c
on

si
d

er
s 

as
 a

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

w
or

k 
w

ee
k 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

fo
rc

e 
th

e 
re

su
lt

in
g

 c
al

cu
la

ti
on

 t
o

eq
u

al
 1

 F
TE

. 
Fo

r 
n

at
io

n
al

 c
om

p
ar

is
on

 p
u

rp
os

es
, 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 m
u

st
 r

ep
or

t 
th

e 
to

ta
l h

ou
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 y
ou

r 
lo

ca
l s

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

Fo
r 

ex
am

p
le

, 
fo

r 
an

 I
lli

n
oi

s
lib

ra
ry

 t
h

at
 c

on
si

d
er

s 
3

7
.5

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

as
 a

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

w
or

k 
w

ee
k,

 t
h

e 
FT

E 
ca

lc
u

la
ti

on
 r

ep
or

te
d

 n
at

io
n

al
ly

 w
ill

 b
e 

.9
3

7
5

 o
r 

.9
4

 r
at

h
er

 t
h

an
 1

.0
0

.

G
ro

u
p

 A
Th

is
 c

at
eg

or
y 

in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
LI

B
R

A
R

IA
N

S
 w

it
h

 M
A

S
TE

R
'S

 D
EG

R
EE

S
 f

ro
m

 a
n

 A
m

er
ic

an
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
 (

A
LA

) 
A

C
C

R
ED

IT
ED

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 o

f 
Li

b
ra

ry
 a

n
d

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
S

tu
d

ie
s.

 A
n

ot
h

er
 r

ow
 w

ill
 a

u
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
 a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y
28

28
$9
34
.3
3

1,
05
0.
00

1
3

.1
 P

os
it

io
n

 T
it

le
1

3
.2

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
W

or
k 

A
re

a
1

3
.3

 H
ou

rl
y 

R
at

e
1

3
.4

 T
ot

al
 H

ou
rs

/
W

ee
k

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 D

ir
ec

to
r

$
6

7
.5

6
3

7
.5

0
D

ep
u

ty
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

of
 P

u
b

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
$

4
2

.9
0

3
7

.5
0

Te
ch

n
ol

og
y 

Y
ou

th
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

$
2

9
.7

8
3

7
.5

0
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
H

ea
d

$
3

1
.4

5
3

7
.5

0
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 S

p
ec

ia
lis

t 
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
2

6
.5

7
3

7
.5

0
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
H

ea
d

$
3

5
.9

0
3

7
.5

0
C

ir
cu

la
ti

on
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

H
ea

d
$

3
6

.9
5

3
7

.5
0

Fi
ct

io
n

/
A

V
/

Te
en

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

H
ea

d
$

3
4

.5
6

3
7

.5
0

Fi
ct

io
n

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
$

2
6

.5
7

3
7

.5
0

Fi
ct

io
n

/
A

V
/

Te
en

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

H
ea

d
$

4
6

.4
3

3
7

.5
0

Te
en

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
2

8
.0

4
3

7
.5

0
Te

en
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Li
b

ra
ri

an
$

2
6

.5
7

3
7

.5
0

R
ef

er
en

ce
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

$
3

6
.2

3
3

7
.5

0
R

es
ea

rc
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
H

ea
d

$
4

1
.4

5
3

7
.5

0
R

es
ea

rc
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
H

ea
d

$
3

2
.5

6
3

7
.5

0
R

ef
er

en
ce

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
$

3
6

.8
2

3
7

.5
0

Te
ch

n
ol

og
y 

Li
b

ra
ri

an
$

2
7

.7
3

3
7

.5
0

C
B

S
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
H

ea
d

$
3

7
.7

8
3

7
.5

0
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

M
an

ag
er

$
2

9
.7

6
3

7
.5

0
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 B
ib

lio
g

ra
p

h
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
H

ea
d

$
3

5
.9

0
3

7
.5

0
C

om
m

u
n

it
y 

En
g

ag
em

en
t 

D
ir

ec
to

r
$

3
5

.9
2

3
7

.5
0

S
ou

th
 B

ra
n

ch
 M

an
ag

er
$

2
9

.9
6

3
7

.5
0

A
d

u
lt

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
$

2
5

.2
5

3
7

.5
0

C
at

al
og

in
g

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
$

2
5

.5
0

3
7

.5
0

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
2

5
.3

7
3

7
.5

0
C

ir
cu

la
ti

on
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

H
ea

d
$

2
9

.2
3

3
7

.5
0

B
u

si
n

es
s 

Li
b

ra
ri

an
$

2
5

.5
4

3
7

.5
0

Li
br

ar
y 

D
ir
ec

to
r

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 L

ib
ra

ry
 D

ir
ec

to
r

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C
ir
cu

la
tio

n
Yo

un
g 

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Yo

un
g 

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Yo

un
g 

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Yo

un
g 

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Yo

un
g 

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

O
th

er
 T

yp
e 

of
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

O
th

er
 T

yp
e 

of
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

O
th

er
 T

yp
e 

of
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

C
ir
cu

la
tio

n
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s

3434



P
ro

g
ra

m
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

$
2

6
.0

5
3

7
.5

0

G
ro

u
p

 A
 T

ot
al

1
3

.5
 T

ot
al

 G
ro

u
p

 A
: 

FT
E 

A
LA

-M
LS

 (
1

3
.4

 /
 4

0
) 

[P
LS

 2
5

0
]

2
6

.2
5

 

G
ro

u
p

 A
 h

id
d

en
 g

ro
u

p
 h

ou
rs

G
ro

u
p

 B
Th

is
 c

at
eg

or
y 

in
cl

u
d

es
 o

th
er

 li
b

ra
ri

an
s.

 I
n

cl
u

d
e 

em
p

lo
ye

es
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
TI

TL
E 

of
 L

IB
R

A
R

IA
N

 w
h

o 
ei

th
er

 h
av

e 
ot

h
er

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
lib

ra
ry

 e
d

u
ca

ti
on

 (
n

on
-A

m
er

ic
an

Li
b

ra
ry

 A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 (
A

LA
) 

ac
cr

ed
it

ed
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

eg
re

es
; 

u
n

d
er

g
ra

d
u

at
e 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
 m

aj
or

s 
or

 m
in

or
s)

 O
R

 d
o 

p
ai

d
 w

or
k 

th
at

 u
su

al
ly

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

tr
ai

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
ki

ll 
in

 t
h

e 
th

eo
re

ti
ca

l o
r 

sc
ie

n
ti

fi
c 

as
p

ec
ts

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 w

or
k,

 o
r 

b
ot

h
, 

as
 d

is
ti

n
ct

 f
ro

m
 it

s 
m

ec
h

an
ic

al
 o

r 
cl

er
ic

al
 a

sp
ec

ts
. 

A
n

ot
h

er
 r

ow
 w

ill
au

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
p

p
ea

r 
on

ce
 d

at
a 

is
 e

n
te

re
d

 in
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ro
w

.

Su
m

m
ar

y
28

28
28

$5
93
.6
4

69
8.
50

1
3

.6
 P

os
it

io
n

 T
it

le
1

3
.7

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
W

or
k 

A
re

a
1

3
.8

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.9

 H
ou

rl
y 

R
at

e
1

3
.1

0
 T

ot
al

 H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k
Y

ou
th

 D
es

k 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t
$

2
3

.1
7

1
7

.5
0

Y
ou

th
 D

es
k 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t

$
2

0
.4

3
1

7
.5

0
Y

ou
th

 D
es

k 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t
$

2
3

.1
7

1
2

.0
0

Y
ou

th
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 T

ec
h

n
ol

og
y 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t

$
2

3
.1

7
3

0
.0

0
Y

ou
th

 D
es

k 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t
$

1
7

.7
3

8
.0

0
C

ir
cu

la
ti

on
 S

u
p

er
vi

so
r

$
1

9
.9

7
3

7
.5

0
R

ea
d

er
s 

A
d

vi
so

r
$

2
1

.0
3

2
2

.0
0

R
ea

d
er

s 
A

d
vi

so
r

$
2

0
.4

3
2

2
.0

0
Fi

ct
io

n
/

A
V

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

P
T

$
1

7
.7

3
2

5
.0

0
R

ea
d

er
s 

A
d

vi
so

r
$

1
8

.9
6

2
6

.0
0

Fi
ct

io
n

/
A

V
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
P

T
$

1
7

.7
0

2
2

.0
0

Fi
ct

io
n

/
A

V
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
P

T
$

1
7

.2
0

2
2

.0
0

R
es

ea
rc

h
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t/
C

le
rk

$
1

7
.7

3
2

3
.0

0
R

es
ea

rc
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t
$

2
5

.8
0

3
7

.5
0

R
es

ea
rc

h
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t/
C

le
rk

$
2

3
.4

0
2

3
.0

0
R

es
ea

rc
h

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t

$
2

0
.8

2
1

5
.0

0
R

es
ea

rc
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t
$

2
8

.0
0

3
7

.5
0

R
es

ea
rc

h
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
$

1
8

.0
0

2
3

.0
0

R
es

ea
rc

h
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
$

1
8

.0
0

2
3

.0
0

C
op

y 
C

at
al

og
er

 F
u

ll 
Ti

m
e

$
2

3
.0

0
3

7
.5

0
C

op
y 

C
at

al
og

er
 F

u
ll 

Ti
m

e
$

2
5

.8
3

3
7

.5
0

C
op

y 
C

at
al

og
er

 F
u

ll 
Ti

m
e

$
2

6
.1

9
3

7
.5

0
A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

s 
S

u
p

er
vi

so
r

$
2

5
.8

9
3

7
.5

0
S

ou
th

 B
ra

n
ch

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
$

2
2

.4
8

2
2

.0
0

S
ou

th
 B

ra
n

ch
 P

at
ro

n
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t
$

2
0

.4
3

1
0

.0
0

S
ou

th
 B

ra
n

ch
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

$
2

2
.5

5
3

7
.5

0
S

ou
th

 B
ra

n
ch

 P
at

ro
n

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t

$
1

7
.2

0
2

5
.0

0
S

ou
th

 B
ra

n
ch

 P
at

ro
n

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t

$
1

7
.6

3
1

0
.5

0

G
ro

u
p

 B
 T

ot
al

1
3

.1
1

 T
ot

al
 G

ro
u

p
 B

: 
FT

E 
O

th
er

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
s 

(1
3

.1
0

/
4

0
)

1
7

.4
6

 

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
M

as
te

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

ot
 in

 li
br

ar
y 

sc
ie

nc
e

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
M

as
te

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

ot
 in

 li
br

ar
y 

sc
ie

nc
e

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
M

as
te

r’s
 D

eg
re

e 
(n

on
-A

LA
 p

ro
gr

am
)

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

C
ir
cu

la
tio

n
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
M

as
te

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

ot
 in

 li
br

ar
y 

sc
ie

nc
e

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
Le

ss
 t

ha
n 

a 
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 d

eg
re

e
Yo

un
g 

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

O
th

er
 T

yp
e 

of
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

M
as

te
r’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
ot

 in
 li

br
ar

y 
sc

ie
nc

e
O

th
er

 T
yp

e 
of

 L
ib

ra
ri
an

M
as

te
r’s

 D
eg

re
e:

 N
ot

 in
 li

br
ar

y 
sc

ie
nc

e
O

th
er

 T
yp

e 
of

 L
ib

ra
ri
an

B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

O
th

er
 T

yp
e 

of
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

O
th

er
 T

yp
e 

of
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

3535



1
3

.1
2

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

s 
(1

3
.5

 +
 1

3
.1

1
] 

[P
LS

 2
5

1
]

4
3

.7
1

 

G
ro

u
p

 C
Th

is
 c

at
eg

or
y 

in
cl

u
d

es
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
an

d
 p

ar
t-

ti
m

e 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

ou
t 

th
e 

ti
tl

e 
of

 li
b

ra
ri

an
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
su

p
p

or
t 

sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
 (

p
er

so
n

n
el

 d
ir

ec
to

r,
b

u
si

n
es

s 
m

an
ag

er
, 

p
u

b
lic

 r
el

at
io

n
s,

 o
th

er
 n

on
-l

ib
ra

ry
 s

p
ec

ia
lis

ts
),

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
ec

h
n

ol
og

y 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
(I

T 
d

ir
ec

to
r,

 w
eb

m
as

te
r)

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 t
ec

h
n

ic
al

 a
n

d
cl

er
ic

al
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
.

1
3

.1
3

 T
ot

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

 in
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
b

y 
al

l G
ro

u
p

 C
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
1

,6
1

7
.0

0
 

1
3

.1
4

 M
in

im
u

m
 h

ou
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

1
2

.5
6

 
1

3
.1

5
 M

ax
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
5

9
.1

5
 

1
3

.1
6

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 G

ro
u

p
 C

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 (
1

3
.1

3
 /

 4
0

)
4

0
.4

3
 

G
ro

u
p

 D
Th

is
 c

at
eg

or
y 

in
cl

u
d

es
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
an

d
 p

ar
t-

ti
m

e 
p

ag
es

 o
r 

sh
el

ve
rs

.

1
3

.1
7

 T
ot

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

 in
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
b

y 
al

l G
ro

u
p

 D
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
1

4
0

.5
0

 
1

3
.1

8
 M

in
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
1

2
.0

0
 

1
3

.1
9

 M
ax

im
u

m
 h

ou
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

1
4

.8
8

 
1

3
.2

0
 T

ot
al

 F
TE

 G
ro

u
p

 D
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 (

1
3

.1
7

 /
 4

0
)

3
.5

1
 

G
ro

u
p

 E
Th

is
 c

at
eg

or
y 

in
cl

u
d

es
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
an

d
 p

ar
t-

ti
m

e 
b

u
ild

in
g

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, 

se
cu

ri
ty

 o
r 

p
la

n
t 

op
er

at
io

n
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
.

1
3

.2
1

 T
ot

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

 in
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
b

y 
al

l G
ro

u
p

 E
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
3

0
3

.0
0

 
1

3
.2

2
 M

in
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
1

4
.0

0
 

1
3

.2
3

 M
ax

im
u

m
 h

ou
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

5
5

.0
2

 
1

3
.2

4
 T

ot
al

 F
TE

 G
ro

u
p

 E
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 (

1
3

.2
1

 /
 4

0
)

7
.5

8
 

1
3

.2
5

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 O

th
er

 P
ai

d
 E

m
p

lo
ye

es
 f

ro
m

 G
ro

u
p

s 
C

, 
D

, 
an

d
 E

 (
1

3
.1

6
 +

 1
3

.2
0

 +
 1

3
.2

4
) 

[P
LS

 2
5

2
]

5
1

.5
1

 
1

3
.2

6
 T

ot
al

 F
TE

 P
ai

d
 E

m
p

lo
ye

es
 (

1
3

.1
2

 +
 1

3
.2

5
) 

[P
LS

 2
5

3
]

9
5

.2
3

 

Li
b

ra
ri

an
 V

ac
an

ci
es

In
cl

u
d

e 
on

ly
 t

h
os

e 
b

u
d

g
et

ed
 li

b
ra

ri
an

 p
os

it
io

n
s 

va
ca

n
t 

on
 t

h
e 

la
st

 d
ay

 o
f 

th
is

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

er
e 

w
as

 a
n

 a
ct

iv
e 

se
ar

ch
 w

h
ile

 t
h

e 
p

os
it

io
n

 r
em

ai
n

ed
va

ca
n

t.
 A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
ill

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
p

p
ea

r 
on

ce
 d

at
a 

is
 e

n
te

re
d

 in
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ro
w

.

Su
m

m
ar

y
6

6
6

21
1.
50

75
$3
3,
54
0.
00

$8
0,
82
3.
60

 
1

3
.2

7
 P

os
it

io
n

 T
it

le
1

3
.2

8
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k 
A

re
a

1
3

.2
9

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.3

0
 T

ot
al

H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k

1
3

.3
1

 N
u

m
b

er
of

 W
ee

ks
V

ac
an

t 
d

u
ri

n
g

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

.

1
3

.3
2

 A
n

n
u

al
S

al
ar

y 
R

an
g

e
M

in
im

u
m

1
3

.3
3

 A
n

n
u

S
al

ar
y 

R
an

g
M

ax
im

u
m

Y
ou

th
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

Li
b

ra
ri

an
3

7
.5

0
1

9
$

4
7

,8
6

0
.8

0
$

7
1

,7
9

1
.2

0

Y
ou

th
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
Li

b
ra

ri
an

3
7

.5
0

4
$

4
7

,8
6

0
.8

0
$

7
1

,7
9

1
.2

0

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

/
O

u
tr

ea
ch

A
ss

is
ta

n
t

3
7

.5
0

1
9

$
3

7
,7

6
7

.6
0

$
5

6
,6

5
1

.4
0

R
ea

d
er

s 
A

d
vi

so
r

2
4

.0
0

1
$

3
3

,5
4

0
.0

0
$

5
0

,3
1

0
.0

0
C

op
y 

C
at

al
og

er
 E

d
it

or
3

7
.5

0
3

0
$

3
7

,7
6

7
.6

0
$

5
6

,6
5

1
.4

0

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
M

as
te

r’s
 D

eg
re

e 
(A

LA
 a

cc
re

di
te

d)

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
M

as
te

r’s
 D

eg
re

e 
(A

LA
 a

cc
re

di
te

d)
C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

B
ac

he
lo

r’s
 D

eg
re

e:
 N

o 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

3636



P
ro

g
ra

m
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

S
u

p
er

vi
so

r
3

7
.5

0
2

$
5

3
,8

8
2

.4
0

$
8

0
,8

2
3

.6
0

N
ew

ly
 C

re
at

ed
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

 P
os

it
io

n
s

In
cl

u
d

e 
an

y 
n

ew
ly

 c
re

at
ed

 li
b

ra
ri

an
 p

os
it

io
n

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
ti

n
g

 p
er

io
d

. 
A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
ill

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
p

p
ea

r 
on

ce
 d

at
a 

is
en

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y

 
1

3
.3

4
 P

os
it

io
n

Ti
tl

e
1

3
.3

5
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k 
A

re
a

1
3

.3
6

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.3

7
 T

ot
al

H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k

1
3

.3
8

 C
u

rr
en

t
S

ta
tu

s:
 F

ill
ed

 o
r

U
n

fi
lle

d

1
3

.3
9

 D
at

e 
Fi

lle
d

(m
m

/
ye

ar
, 

if
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)

El
im

in
at

ed
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

 P
os

it
io

n
s

A
n

 e
lim

in
at

ed
 li

b
ra

ri
an

 p
os

it
io

n
 is

 o
n

e 
th

at
 w

as
 b

u
d

g
et

ed
 f

or
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

p
er

io
d

 b
u

t 
w

as
 n

ot
 in

 t
h

e 
b

u
d

g
et

 f
or

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
.

A
n

ot
h

er
 r

ow
 w

ill
 a

u
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
 a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y

 
1

3
.4

0
 P

os
it

io
n

Ti
tl

e
1

3
.4

1
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k 
A

re
a

1
3

.4
2

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.4

3
 T

ot
al

H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k

1
3

.4
4

 D
at

e
El

im
in

at
ed

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

1
3

.4
5

 L
as

t
A

n
n

u
al

 S
al

ar
y

P
ai

d

1
3

.4
6

 R
ea

so
n

El
im

in
at

ed

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 V
IS

IT
S

 (
1

4
.1

 -
 1

4
.1

a)
Th

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 c

ol
le

ct
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 v

is
it

s.
 T

h
is

 is
 p

re
fi

lle
d

, 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
an

sw
er

 f
ro

m
 S

ec
ti

on
 2

.1
4

.

1
4

.1
 T

ot
al

 a
n

n
u

al
 v

is
it

s/
at

te
n

d
an

ce
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 [
P

LS
 5

0
1

]
2

6
9

,9
6

6
 

1
4

.1
a

 L
ib

ra
ry

 V
is

it
s 

R
ep

or
ti

n
g

 M
et

h
od

 [
P

LS
 5

0
1

a]

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

, 
A

C
TI

V
IT

IE
S

 &
 A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
(1

5
.1

 -
 1

5
.3

9
a)

S
yn

ch
ro

n
ou

s 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s:
A

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 is

 a
n

y 
p

la
n

n
ed

 e
ve

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 in
tr

od
u

ce
s 

th
e 

g
ro

u
p

 a
tt

en
d

in
g

 t
o 

an
y 

of
 t

h
e 

b
ro

ad
 r

an
g

e 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

or
 w

h
ic

h
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

p
ro

vi
d

es
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

o 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

. 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
m

ay
 c

ov
er

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 o
r 

lib
ra

ry
 t

ou
rs

. 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
cu

lt
u

ra
l,

 r
ec

re
at

io
n

al
, 

or
ed

u
ca

ti
on

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 

of
te

n
 d

es
ig

n
ed

 t
o 

m
ee

t 
a 

sp
ec

if
ic

 s
oc

ia
l n

ee
d

. 
Ex

am
p

le
s 

of
 t

h
es

e 
ty

p
es

 o
f 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
fi

lm
 s

h
ow

in
g

s;
 le

ct
u

re
s;

 s
to

ry
 h

ou
rs

;
lit

er
ac

y,
 E

n
g

lis
h

 a
s 

a 
se

co
n

d
 la

n
g

u
ag

e,
 c

it
iz

en
sh

ip
 c

la
ss

es
; 

an
d

 b
oo

k 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s.

C
ou

n
t 

al
l p

ro
g

ra
m

s,
 w

h
et

h
er

 h
el

d
 o

n
- 

or
 o

ff
-s

it
e,

 o
r 

h
el

d
 v

ir
tu

al
ly

 a
s 

a 
g

ro
u

p
 t

h
at

 a
re

 s
p

on
so

re
d

 o
r 

co
-s

p
on

so
re

d
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
Ex

cl
u

d
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s

sp
on

so
re

d
 b

y 
ot

h
er

 g
ro

u
p

s 
th

at
 u

se
 li

b
ra

ry
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

. 
If

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

ar
e 

of
fe

re
d

 a
s 

a 
se

ri
es

, 
co

u
n

t 
ea

ch
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ri

es
. 

Fo
r 

ex
am

p
le

, 
a 

fi
lm

 s
er

ie
s 

of
fe

re
d

on
ce

 a
 w

ee
k 

fo
r 

ei
g

h
t 

w
ee

ks
 s

h
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

u
n

te
d

 a
s 

ei
g

h
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
lib

ra
ry

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 o

n
 a

 o
n

e-
to

-o
n

e 
b

as
is

, 
ra

th
er

 t
h

an
 t

o 
a 

g
ro

u
p

, 
su

ch
 a

s 
on

e-
to

-o
n

e 
lit

er
ac

y
tu

to
ri

n
g

, 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

o 
h

om
eb

ou
n

d
, 

re
su

m
e 

w
ri

ti
n

g
 a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
, 

h
om

ew
or

k 
as

si
st

an
ce

, 
an

d
 m

en
to

ri
n

g
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.

N
ot

e:
 F

or
 m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

, 
p

le
as

e 
re

fe
r 

to
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ti

n
g

 O
p

in
io

n
s 

lo
g

in
 s

cr
ee

n
 f

or
 li

n
ks

 t
o:

 “
G

u
id

an
ce

 f
or

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s:

 L
iv

e 
V

ir
tu

al
 a

n
d

 R
ec

or
d

ed
”,

 “
H

ow
 t

o 
C

ou
n

t
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
an

d
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s”
, 

an
d

 “
V

ir
tu

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
”.

S
el

f-
D

ir
ec

te
d

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s:

A
 s

el
f-

d
ir

ec
te

d
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

is
 a

n
y 

p
la

n
n

ed
 e

ve
n

t 
fo

r 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

p
at

ro
n

 c
an

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
on

 t
h

ei
r 

ow
n

 (
in

st
ea

d
 o

f 
at

 a
 d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 t

im
e 

w
it

h
 a

 g
ro

u
p

).
 R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 is
 n

ot
re

q
u

ir
ed

. 
A

 s
ta

ff
 m

em
b

er
 m

ay
 m

on
it

or
 t

h
e 

ac
ti

vi
ty

, 
b

u
t 

m
ay

 o
r 

m
ay

 n
ot

 d
ir

ec
tl

y 
in

te
ra

ct
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

. 
Ex

am
p

le
s 

of
 t

h
es

e 
ty

p
es

 o
f 

ev
en

ts
 in

cl
u

d
e 

d
ro

p
-i

n
cr

af
t 

se
ss

io
n

s,
 t

ak
e 

an
d

 m
ak

e 
ki

ts
, 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ca
ve

n
g

er
 h

u
n

ts
 (

w
h

en
 n

ot
 d

on
e 

as
 p

ar
t 

of
 a

 g
ro

u
p

),
 e

tc
.

C
ou

n
t 

al
l s

el
f-

d
ir

ec
te

d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s,
 w

h
et

h
er

 h
el

d
 o

n
- 

or
 o

ff
-s

it
e,

 t
h

at
 a

re
 s

p
on

so
re

d
 o

r 
co

-s
p

on
so

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
. 

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 s
p

on
so

re
d

 b
y 

ot
h

er
 g

ro
u

p
s

th
at

 u
se

 li
b

ra
ry

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
. 

If
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
ar

e 
of

fe
re

d
 a

s 
a 

se
ri

es
, 

co
u

n
t 

ea
ch

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
in

 t
h

e 
se

ri
es

.

Yo
un

g 
A
du

lt 
S
er

vi
ce

s
M

as
te

r’s
 D

eg
re

e 
(A

LA
 a

cc
re

di
te

d)

A
nn

ua
l C

ou
nt

3737



N
ot

e:
 F

or
 m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

, 
p

le
as

e 
re

fe
r 

to
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ti

n
g

 O
p

in
io

n
s 

lo
g

in
 s

cr
ee

n
 f

or
 li

n
ks

 t
o:

 “
G

u
id

an
ce

 f
or

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s:

 L
iv

e 
V

ir
tu

al
 a

n
d

 R
ec

or
d

ed
”,

 “
H

ow
 t

o 
C

ou
n

t
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
an

d
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s”
, 

an
d

 “
V

ir
tu

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
”.

1
5

.1
 S

yn
ch

ro
n

ou
s 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

(A
ll 

G
ro

u
p

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

b
y 

A
g

e)
1

5
.2

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

1
5

.3
 S

el
f 

D
ir

ec
te

d
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
1

5
.4

 S
el

f 
D

ir
ec

te
d

 A
ct

iv
it

y 
P

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

C
hi

ld
re

n 
(0

-5
)

3
1

4
 

9
,5

1
4

 
4

7
 

3
,5

4
2

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

(6
-1

1)
2

0
9

 
6

,3
4

2
 

3
2

 
2

,3
6

2
 

Yo
un

g 
A

du
lts

 (1
2-

18
)

1
1

1
 

2
,7

3
4

 
1

0
 

3
0

7
 

A
du

lts
 (1

9 
an

d 
ol

de
r)

3
3

3
 

7
,3

7
7

 
4

6
 

3
,3

7
7

 
G

en
er

al
 In

te
re

st
9

 
2

,5
8

8
 

3
 

1
3

5
 

To
ta

l
9

7
6

 
2

8
,5

5
5

 
1

3
8

 
9

,7
2

3
 

O
n

si
te

, 
O

ff
si

te
 a

n
d

 V
ir

tu
al

 (
A

ll 
G

ro
u

p
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
b

y 
Ty

p
e)

1
5

.2
9

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

es
si

on
s

1
5

.3
0

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
Sy

nc
hr

on
ou

s 
In

-P
er

so
n 

O
ns

ite
 P

ro
gr

am
 S

es
si

on
s

5
8

9
 

1
4

,7
4

1
 

Sy
nc

hr
on

ou
s 

In
-P

er
so

n 
O

ffs
ite

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
es

si
on

s
1

4
4

 
7

,3
3

5
 

Sy
nc

hr
on

ou
s 

Vi
rt

ua
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

es
si

on
s

2
4

3
 

6
,4

7
9

 
To

ta
l

9
7

6
 

2
8

,5
5

5
 

A
sy

n
ch

ro
n

ou
s 

V
ir

tu
al

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

on
s 

(S
u

b
se

t 
of

 S
el

f-
D

ir
ec

te
d

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s)

1
5

.3
7

 T
ot

al
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

A
sy

n
ch

ro
n

ou
s 

(V
ir

tu
al

) 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

on
s 

[P
LS

 6
2

0
]

4
6

 
1

5
.3

8
 T

ot
al

 V
ie

w
s 

of
 A

sy
n

ch
ro

n
ou

s 
(V

ir
tu

al
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

s 
[P

LS
 6

3
0

]
3

,3
7

7
 

S
p

ec
ia

l P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

1
5

.3
9

a
 D

id
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
y 

sp
ec

ia
l p

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
 f

or
 p

at
ro

n
s 

on
 t

h
e 

au
ti

sm
 s

p
ec

tr
u

m
?

 

1
5

.3
9

b
 P

le
as

e 
d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
.

In
 M

ar
ch

, 
w

e 
vi

si
te

d
 t

h
e 

N
or

th
w

es
t 

S
p

ec
ia

l R
ec

re
at

io
n

 A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

,
w

h
ic

h
 is

 a
n

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
 t

h
at

 w
or

ks
 w

it
h

 p
ar

k 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

 t
o 

p
ro

vi
d

e
se

rv
ic

es
 t

o 
ch

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 a
d

u
lt

s 
w

it
h

 d
is

ab
ili

ti
es

. 
In

 M
ay

, 
w

e 
p

re
se

n
te

d
S

en
so

ry
 S

to
ry

ti
m

e 
in

 P
oc

ke
t 

P
ar

k.

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 U
S

ER
S

 (
1

6
.1

 -
 1

6
.4

)
Th

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 c

ol
le

ct
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

ou
t 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
re

si
d

en
t 

an
d

 n
on

-r
es

id
en

t 
lib

ra
ry

 u
se

rs
. 

A
 r

eg
is

te
re

d
 u

se
r 

is
 a

 li
b

ra
ry

 u
se

r 
w

h
o 

h
as

 a
p

p
lie

d
 f

or
 a

n
d

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
n

 id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

on
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
r 

ca
rd

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 t
h

at
 h

as
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 c

on
d

it
io

n
s 

u
n

d
er

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 
u

se
r 

m
ay

 b
or

ro
w

 li
b

ra
ry

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d

 g
ai

n
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

ot
h

er
 li

b
ra

ry
 r

es
ou

rc
es

.

N
ot

e:
 F

ile
s 

sh
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 p

u
rg

ed
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

p
as

t 
th

re
e 

(3
) 

ye
ar

s.

1
6

.1
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
ex

p
ir

ed
 R

es
id

en
t 

C
ar

d
s

2
5

,2
0

7
 

1
6

.2
a

 T
ot

al
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

U
n

ex
p

ir
ed

 N
on

-r
es

id
en

t 
C

ar
d

s
3

2
 

1
6

.2
a 

(1
)

 O
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l i
n

 1
6

.2
a,

 h
ow

 m
an

y 
C

ar
d

s 
fo

r 
K

id
s 

A
ct

 c
ar

d
s 

w
er

e 
is

su
ed

?
1

9
 

1
6

.2
a 

(2
)

 O
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l i
n

 1
6

.2
a,

 h
ow

 m
an

y 
D

is
ab

le
d

 V
et

er
an

s 
ca

rd
s 

w
er

e 
is

su
ed

?
0

 
1

6
.2

b
 W

h
at

 w
as

 t
h

e 
to

ta
l a

m
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fe
es

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
sa

le
 o

f 
n

on
-r

es
id

en
t 

ca
rd

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

as
t 

fi
sc

al
ye

ar
?

$
0

.0
0

 

1
6

.3
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
R

eg
is

te
re

d
 U

se
rs

 (
1

6
.1

 +
 1

6
.2

a)
 [

P
LS

 5
0

3
]

2
5

,2
3

9
 

1
6

.4
 I

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
's

 r
eg

is
te

re
d

 u
se

r/
p

at
ro

n
 f

ile
 p

u
rg

ed
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
on

e 
ti

m
e 

ev
er

y 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

s?
 

1
6

.5
 C

u
rr

en
t 

O
ve

rd
u

e 
Fi

n
e 

P
ol

ic
y 

[P
LS

 5
0

4
]

R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 O

W
N

ED
 (

1
7

.1
 -

 1
7

.9
)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(3

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

h
ar

ac
te

r 
of

 it
em

s 
in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
co

lle
ct

io
n

 a
va

ila
b

le
 f

or
 u

se
 a

s 
of

 t
h

e 
la

st
 d

ay
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
.

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

3838



Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

su
rv

ey
 c

ol
le

ct
s 

d
at

a 
on

 s
el

ec
te

d
 t

yp
es

 o
f 

m
at

er
ia

ls
. 

It
 d

oe
s 

n
ot

 c
ov

er
 a

ll 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 (
i.

e.
, 

m
ic

ro
fo

rm
s,

 lo
os

e 
sh

ee
t 

m
u

si
c,

 m
ap

s,
 a

n
d

 p
ic

tu
re

s)
fo

r 
w

h
ic

h
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
ar

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 u
n

d
er

 P
ri

n
t 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s,
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s,

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 M
at

er
ia

l E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

 U
n

d
er

 t
h

is
ca

te
g

or
y 

re
p

or
t 

on
ly

 it
em

s 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 h
as

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
at

al
og

ed
, 

w
h

et
h

er
 p

u
rc

h
as

ed
, 

le
as

e,
 li

ce
n

se
d

, 
or

 d
on

at
ed

 a
s 

g
if

ts
 t

h
at

 h
av

e
b

ee
n

 p
u

rc
h

as
ed

, 
le

as
ed

 o
r 

lic
en

se
d

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

a 
co

n
so

rt
iu

m
, 

th
e 

st
at

e 
lib

ra
ry

, 
a 

d
on

or
 o

r 
ot

h
er

 p
er

so
n

 o
r 

en
ti

ty
. 

In
cl

u
d

ed
 it

em
s 

m
u

st
 o

n
ly

 b
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 w

it
h

a 
va

lid
 li

b
ra

ry
 c

ar
d

 o
r 

at
 a

 p
h

ys
ic

al
 li

b
ra

ry
 lo

ca
ti

on
; 

in
cl

u
si

on
 in

 t
h

e 
ca

ta
lo

g
 is

 n
ot

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
. 

D
o 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

e 
it

em
s 

fr
ee

ly
 a

va
ila

b
le

 w
it

h
ou

t 
m

on
et

ar
y 

ex
ch

an
g

e.
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

it
em

s 
th

at
 a

re
 p

er
m

an
en

tl
y 

re
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

p
at

ro
n

; 
co

u
n

t 
on

ly
 it

em
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
a 

se
t 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
on

 p
er

io
d

 w
h

er
e 

it
 is

 a
va

ila
b

le
 f

or
 t

h
ei

r 
u

se
. 

C
ou

n
t

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
t 

th
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
 le

ve
l;

 d
o 

n
ot

 d
u

p
lic

at
e 

n
u

m
b

er
s 

at
 e

ac
h

 b
ra

n
ch

.

Fo
r 

g
u

id
an

ce
 in

 c
ou

n
ti

n
g

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, 

p
le

as
e 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 g

u
id

e:
 C

ou
n

ti
n

g
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 f
or

 t
h

e 
IP

LA
R

1
7

.1
 P

ri
n

t 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 [
P

LS
 4

5
0

]
3

2
5

,5
7

6
 

1
7

.2
 C

u
rr

en
t 

P
ri

n
t 

S
er

ia
l S

u
b

sc
ri

p
ti

on
s

2
8

5
 

1
7

.3
 T

ot
al

 P
ri

n
t 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

1
7

.1
+

1
7

.2
)

3
2

5
,8

6
1

 
1

7
.4

 E
-b

oo
ks

 H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
 4

5
1

]
1

3
1

,7
7

7
 

1
7

.5
a

 A
u

d
io

 R
ec

or
d

in
g

s:
 P

h
ys

ic
al

 U
n

it
s 

H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
 4

5
2

]
2

6
,3

3
7

 
1

7
.5

b
 A

u
d

io
 R

ec
or

d
in

g
s:

 D
ow

n
lo

ad
ab

le
 U

n
it

s 
H

el
d

 a
t 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

[P
LS

 4
5

3
]

7
9

,8
2

5
 

1
7

.6
a

 D
V

D
s/

V
id

eo
s:

 P
h

ys
ic

al
 U

n
it

s 
H

el
d

 a
t 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

[P
LS

 4
5

4
]

3
9

,6
0

7
 

1
7

.6
b

 D
V

D
s/

V
id

eo
s:

 D
ow

n
lo

ad
ab

le
 U

n
it

s 
H

el
d

 a
t 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

[P
LS

 4
5

5
]

8
,9

7
9

 
1

7
.6

c
 O

th
er

 C
ir

cu
la

ti
n

g
 P

h
ys

ic
al

 I
te

m
s 

[P
LS

 4
6

2
]

 
7

,3
4

9
 

1
7

.6
d

 T
ot

al
 P

h
ys

ic
al

 I
te

m
s 

in
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 [

P
LS

 4
6

1
]

3
9

8
,8

6
9

 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
s

R
ep

or
t 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s.
 A

n
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 is

 a
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

al
ly

 s
to

re
d

 d
at

a 
or

 u
n

it
 r

ec
or

d
s 

(f
ac

ts
, 

b
ib

lio
g

ra
p

h
ic

 d
at

a,
ab

st
ra

ct
s,

 t
ex

ts
, 

p
h

ot
og

ra
p

h
s,

 m
u

si
c,

 v
id

eo
, 

et
c.

) 
w

it
h

 a
 c

om
m

on
 u

se
r 

in
te

rf
ac

e 
an

d
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
tr

ie
va

l a
n

d
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e 
d

at
a.

 A
n

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

 m
ay

b
e 

or
g

an
iz

ed
, 

cu
ra

te
d

 a
n

d
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
al

ly
 s

h
ar

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

, 
or

 r
ig

h
ts

 m
ay

 b
e 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y 
a 

th
ir

d
 p

ar
ty

 v
en

d
or

. 
A

n
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 m

ay
 b

e 
fu

n
d

ed
 b

y 
th

e
lib

ra
ry

, 
or

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

oo
p

er
at

iv
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
w

it
h

 o
th

er
 li

b
ra

ri
es

, 
or

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

th
at

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y
th

ir
d

 p
ar

ti
es

 a
n

d
 f

re
el

y 
lin

ke
d

 t
o 

on
 t

h
e 

w
eb

.

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

d
o 

n
ot

 h
av

e 
a 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
on

 p
er

io
d

, 
an

d
 m

ay
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
p

at
ro

n
. 

R
em

ot
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
th

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n

 m
ay

 o
r 

m
ay

 n
ot

 r
eq

u
ir

e
au

th
en

ti
ca

ti
on

. 
U

n
it

 r
ec

or
d

s 
m

ay
 o

r 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
’s

 c
at

al
og

; 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 m
ay

 o
r 

m
ay

 n
ot

 s
el

ec
t 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 t
it

le
s.

 I
n

cl
u

d
e 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
co

lle
ct

io
n

s 
th

at
 a

re
 a

va
ila

b
le

 o
n

lin
e 

or
 a

re
 lo

ca
lly

 h
os

te
d

 in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
.

N
ot

e:
 T

h
e 

d
at

a 
or

 r
ec

or
d

s 
ar

e 
u

su
al

ly
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

 w
it

h
 a

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

in
te

n
t 

an
d

 r
el

at
e 

to
 a

 d
ef

in
ed

 t
op

ic
.

R
ep

or
t 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s 
ac

q
u

ir
ed

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
u

ra
ti

on
, 

p
ay

m
en

t 
or

 f
or

m
al

 a
g

re
em

en
t,

 b
y 

so
u

rc
e 

of
 a

cc
es

s.

1
7

.7
 L

oc
al

/
O

th
er

 C
oo

p
er

at
iv

e 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 [
P

LS
 4

5
6

]
8

5
 

1
7

.8
 S

ta
te

 (
st

at
e 

g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
or

 s
ta

te
 li

b
ra

ry
) 

[P
LS

 4
5

7
]

1
6

 
1

7
.9

 T
ot

al
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

(1
7

.7
 +

 1
7

.8
) 

[P
LS

 4
5

8
]

1
0

1
 

U
S

E 
O

F 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 (
1

8
.1

 -
 1

8
.1

7
)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(3

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

h
ar

ac
te

r 
of

 it
em

s 
ci

rc
u

la
te

d
 b

y
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
R

ep
or

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 e

n
ti

re
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r.

Fo
r 

g
u

id
an

ce
 in

 c
ou

n
ti

n
g

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 it
em

 u
sa

g
e,

 p
le

as
e 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 g

u
id

e:
 C

ou
n

ti
n

g
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 I

te
m

 U
sa

g
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

IP
LA

R

1
8

.1
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ad
u

lt
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 lo
an

ed
4

6
0

,0
5

7
 

1
8

.2
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

yo
u

n
g

 a
d

u
lt

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 lo

an
ed

3
7

,2
1

1
 

1
8

.3
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n

's
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 lo
an

ed
 [

P
LS

 5
5

1
]

4
7

7
,6

7
3

 
1

8
.4

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 lo

an
ed

 (
1

8
.1

 +
 1

8
.2

 +
 1

8
.3

)
9

7
4

,9
4

1
 

R
ep

or
t 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
on

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 r

en
ew

al
s,

 b
y 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l t
yp

es
 b

el
ow

.
Fo

r 
g

u
id

an
ce

 in
 c

ou
n

ti
n

g
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 c

on
te

n
t 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
on

 a
n

d
 u

sa
g

e,
 p

le
as

e 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 t
h

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 g
u

id
e:

 R
ep

or
ti

n
g

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 I
te

m
 U

sa
g

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
IP

LA
R

1

3939



1
8

.5
 B

oo
ks

- 
P

h
ys

ic
al

6
1

6
,8

6
0

 
1

8
.6

 V
id

eo
s/

D
V

D
s-

 P
h

ys
ic

al
1

4
5

,8
4

3
 

1
8

.7
 A

u
d

io
s 

(i
n

cl
u

d
e 

m
u

si
c)

- 
P

h
ys

ic
al

3
5

,2
9

1
 

1
8

.8
 M

ag
az

in
es

/
P

er
io

d
ic

al
s-

 P
h

ys
ic

al
6

,2
9

2
 

1
8

.9
 O

th
er

 I
te

m
s-

 P
h

ys
ic

al
 [

P
LS

 5
6

1
]

 
3

6
,8

3
6

 
1

8
.1

0
 P

h
ys

ic
al

 I
te

m
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

on
 (

1
8

.5
-1

8
.9

) 
[P

LS
 5

5
3

]
8

4
1

,1
2

2
 

1
8

.1
1

 U
se

 o
f 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 [
P

LS
 5

5
2

]
1

3
3

,8
1

9
 

1
8

.1
2

 T
ot

al
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

on
 o

f 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
1

8
.1

0
+

1
8

.1
1

) 
[P

LS
 5

5
0

]
9

7
4

,9
4

1
 

1
8

.1
3

 S
u

cc
es

sf
u

l R
et

ri
ev

al
 o

f 
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 [

P
LS

 5
5

4
]

2
9

2
,5

0
5

 
1

8
.1

4
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 C

on
te

n
t 

U
se

 (
1

8
.1

1
+

1
8

.1
3

) 
[P

LS
 5

5
5

]
4

2
6

,3
2

4
 

1
8

.1
5

 T
ot

al
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 U

se
 (

1
8

.1
0

+
1

8
.1

1
+

1
8

.1
3

) 
[P

LS
 5

5
6

]
1

,2
6

7
,4

4
6

 
1

8
.1

6
 I

n
te

rl
ib

ra
ry

 L
oa

n
s 

P
ro

vi
d

ed
 T

O
 o

th
er

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 [

P
LS

 5
7

5
]

3
,0

6
9

 
1

8
.1

7
 I

n
te

rl
ib

ra
ry

 L
oa

n
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 F

R
O

M
 o

th
er

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 [

P
LS

 5
7

6
]

3
,0

0
9

 

P
A

TR
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 (
1

9
.1

-1
9

.2
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 t
o 

it
s 

p
at

ro
n

s.
 P

le
as

e 
fi

ll 
in

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eq
u

es
te

d
.

R
ef

er
en

ce
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
R

ef
er

en
ce

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

ar
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 c
on

su
lt

at
io

n
s 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

 r
ec

om
m

en
d

, 
in

te
rp

re
t,

 e
va

lu
at

e,
 a

n
d

/
or

 u
se

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 t

o 
h

el
p

 o
th

er
s 

to
m

ee
t 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 n
ee

d
s.

A
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 in

cl
u

d
es

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 r

ef
er

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
u

n
sc

h
ed

u
le

d
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 i
n

 u
si

n
g

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 s
ou

rc
es

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 w

eb
 s

it
es

 a
n

d
 c

om
p

u
te

r-
as

si
st

ed
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
).

 C
ou

n
t 

R
ea

d
er

s 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 q
u

es
ti

on
s 

as
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s.

N
O

TE
: 

It
 is

 e
ss

en
ti

al
 t

h
at

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 d

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

d
ir

ec
ti

on
al

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

in
 t

h
e 

re
p

or
t 

of
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s.

 D
ir

ec
ti

on
al

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
g

iv
in

g
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 f

or
 lo

ca
ti

n
g

 s
ta

ff
, 

lib
ra

ry
 u

se
rs

, 
or

 p
h

ys
ic

al
 f

ea
tu

re
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
Ex

am
p

le
s 

of
 d

ir
ec

ti
on

al
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
e,

 “
W

h
er

e 
is

 t
h

e 
re

fe
re

n
ce

lib
ra

ri
an

? 
W

h
er

e 
is

 S
u

sa
n

 S
m

it
h

? 
W

h
er

e 
is

 t
h

e 
re

st
 r

oo
m

? 
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
th

e 
6

0
0

s?
 C

an
 y

ou
 h

el
p

 m
e 

m
ak

e 
a 

p
h

ot
oc

op
y?

”

If
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
al

 c
ou

n
t 

is
 n

ot
 a

va
ila

b
le

, 
th

en
 s

el
ec

t 
a 

ty
p

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
an

d
 m

u
lt

ip
ly

 b
y 

5
2

 t
o 

es
ti

m
at

e 
th

e 
an

n
u

al
 c

ou
n

t.

1
9

.1
 T

ot
al

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

[P
LS

 5
0

2
]

9
5

,9
8

3
 

2

4040



1
9

.1
a

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
R

ep
or

ti
n

g
 M

et
h

od
 [

P
LS

 5
0

2
a]

O
n

e-
on

-O
n

e 
Tu

to
ri

al
s

O
n

e-
on

-o
n

e 
tu

to
ri

al
s 

ar
e 

w
h

en
 a

 s
ta

ff
 m

em
b

er
 s

p
en

d
s 

a 
co

n
si

d
er

ab
le

 a
m

ou
n

t 
of

 t
im

e 
tu

to
ri

n
g

 o
r 

te
ac

h
in

g
 a

 p
at

ro
n

 o
n

 a
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 s
u

b
je

ct
. 

N
ot

e 
th

at
 t

h
es

e 
ar

e
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

om
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

u
t 

on
 f

or
 a

 g
ro

u
p

, 
an

d
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 li
m

it
ed

 t
o 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 c
on

su
lt

at
io

n
s 

(s
ee

 d
ef

in
it

io
n

 a
b

ov
e)

.

1
9

.2
 T

ot
al

 A
n

n
u

al
 O

n
e-

on
-O

n
e 

Tu
to

ri
al

s
1

6
9

A
U

TO
M

A
TI

O
N

 (
2

0
.1

 -
 2

0
.5

)
Th

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 is

 c
ol

le
ct

in
g

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

ou
t 

au
to

m
at

io
n

 t
ec

h
n

ol
og

y 
in

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

. 
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 b
el

ow
.

2
0

.1
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
A

LL
 c

om
p

u
te

rs
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

3
1

4
 

2
0

.2
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

U
B

LI
C

 U
S

E 
(I

n
te

rn
et

 a
n

d
 n

on
-I

n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

) 
co

m
p

u
te

rs
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

)
1

1
9

 
2

0
.3

 I
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

's
 c

at
al

og
 a

u
to

m
at

ed
?

 
2

0
.4

 I
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

's
 c

at
al

og
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 v

ia
 t

h
e 

w
eb

?
 

2
0

.5
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
a 

te
le

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

m
es

sa
g

in
g

 d
ev

ic
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

h
ea

ri
n

g
 im

p
ai

re
d

?
 

IN
TE

R
N

ET
 (

2
1

.1
 -

 2
1

.9
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
in

te
rn

et
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 f

ac
ili

ty
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

2
1

.1
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
In

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s?
 

2
1

.2
a

 W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
m

ax
im

u
m

 s
p

ee
d

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

's
 I

n
te

rn
et

 c
on

n
ec

ti
on

? 
(S

el
ec

t 
on

e)
 

2
1

.2
b

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y

6
0

0
M

 
2

1
.3

 W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
m

on
th

ly
 c

os
t 

of
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 in
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s?

$
6

0
0

 
2

1
.4

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
In

te
rn

et
 C

om
p

u
te

rs
 A

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 P
u

b
lic

 U
se

 [
P

LS
 6

5
0

]
8

9
 

2
1

.5
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

U
se

s 
(S

es
si

on
s)

 o
f 

P
u

b
lic

 I
n

te
rn

et
 C

om
p

u
te

rs
 P

er
 Y

ea
r 

[P
LS

 6
5

1
]

2
0

,0
8

8
 

2
1

.5
a

 R
ep

or
ti

n
g

 M
et

h
od

 f
or

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

se
s 

of
 P

u
b

lic
 I

n
te

rn
et

 C
om

p
u

te
rs

 P
er

 Y
ea

r 
[P

LS
 6

5
1

a]
 

2
1

.6
 W

ir
el

es
s 

S
es

si
on

s 
P

er
 Y

ea
r 

[P
LS

 6
5

2
]

5
5

,8
7

0
 

2
1

.6
a

 R
ep

or
ti

n
g

 M
et

h
od

 f
or

 W
ir

el
es

s 
S

es
si

on
s 

[P
LS

 6
5

2
a]

 
2

1
.7

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 u

ti
liz

e 
In

te
rn

et
 f

ilt
er

s 
on

 s
om

e 
or

 a
ll 

of
 t

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 a
cc

es
s 

co
m

p
u

te
rs

?
 

2
1

.8
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 (

w
or

ks
h

op
s,

 c
la

ss
es

) 
to

 p
at

ro
n

s 
on

 t
h

e 
u

se
 o

f 
th

e 
In

te
rn

et
?

 
2

1
.9

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
w

eb
si

te
 v

is
it

s 
or

 s
es

si
on

s 
to

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 w
eb

si
te

 [
P

LS
 6

5
3

]
9

6
6

,9
4

2
 

E-
R

A
TE

 (
2

2
.1

 -
 2

2
.3

)
E-

R
at

e 
is

 t
h

e 
co

m
m

on
ly

 u
se

d
 n

am
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

S
ch

oo
ls

 a
n

d
 L

ib
ra

ri
es

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 o

f 
th

e 
U

n
iv

er
sa

l S
er

vi
ce

 F
u

n
d

, 
w

h
ic

h
 is

 a
d

m
in

is
te

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

U
n

iv
er

sa
l S

er
vi

ce
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

C
om

p
an

y 
(U

S
A

C
) 

u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
d

ir
ec

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

Fe
d

er
al

 C
om

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 (
FC

C
).

 T
h

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 d

is
co

u
n

ts
 t

o 
as

si
st

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
n

d
lib

ra
ri

es
 in

 t
h

e 
U

n
it

ed
 S

ta
te

s 
to

 o
b

ta
in

 a
ff

or
d

ab
le

 t
el

ec
om

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 I
n

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s.

2
2

.1
 D

id
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 a

p
p

ly
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

fo
r 

E-
ra

te
 d

is
co

u
n

ts
 f

or
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r?

 
2

2
.2

a
 I

f 
Y

ES
, 

d
id

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 a
p

p
ly

 f
or

 C
at

eg
or

y 
1

, 
C

at
eg

or
y 

2
 o

r 
b

ot
h

?
 

2
2

.2
b

 I
F 

Y
ES

, 
w

h
at

 is
 t

h
e 

d
ol

la
r 

am
ou

n
t 

th
at

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 w
as

 a
w

ar
d

ed
 f

or
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

?
$

5
,8

7
3

 

S
TA

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
&

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 (
2

3
.1

 -
 2

3
.5

)
Th

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 f

oc
u

se
s 

on
 s

ta
ff

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

. 
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 b
el

ow
.

2
3

.1
 H

ow
 m

u
ch

 m
on

ey
 d

id
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 s

p
en

d
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
h

is
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r?
 (

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

to
 t

h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 w
h

ol
e 

d
ol

la
r.

)
$

4
3

,0
0

0
 

2
3

.2
 D

oe
s 

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
am

ou
n

t 
in

cl
u

d
e 

tr
av

el
 e

xp
en

se
s?

 
2

3
.3

 H
ow

 m
an

y 
h

ou
rs

 o
f 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 d

id
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 r

ec
ei

ve
 t

h
is

 y
ea

r?
4

,2
8

6
.0

0
 

2
3

.4
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
tr

ai
n

in
g

 t
o 

en
ab

le
 s

ta
ff

 t
o 

b
et

te
r 

se
rv

e 
th

ei
r 

p
at

ro
n

s 
on

 t
h

e 
au

ti
sm

 s
p

ec
tr

u
m

?
 

2
3

.5
 W

ou
ld

 y
ou

 li
ke

 t
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

au
ti

sm
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
t 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

?
 

A
nn

ua
l C

ou
nt

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

O
th

er
 (

sp
ec

ify
)

A
nn

ua
l C

ou
nt

A
nn

ua
l C

ou
nt

Ye
s

Ye
s

--
S
el

ec
t-

-

Ye
s

C
at

eg
or

y 
1

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

4141



C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 S

U
G

G
ES

TI
O

N
S

 (
2

4
.1

-2
4

.3
)

P
le

as
e 

u
se

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

ou
t 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 a
n

d
/

or
 c

om
m

en
ts

 o
r 

su
g

g
es

ti
on

s 
fo

r 
ch

an
g

es
 t

o 
th

e 
IP

LA
R

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 
W

e 
w

ill
 u

se
 t

h
e

co
m

m
en

ts
 y

ou
 s

u
p

p
ly

 t
o 

b
et

te
r 

re
p

re
se

n
t 

yo
u

r 
d

at
a 

to
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
u

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 t

o 
h

el
p

 im
p

ro
ve

 f
u

tu
re

 v
er

si
on

s 
of

 t
h

e 
IP

LA
R

.

2
4

.1
 A

re
 t

h
er

e 
an

y 
ot

h
er

 f
ac

to
rs

 t
h

at
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

's
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t 

d
at

a 
of

 w
h

ic
h

 y
ou

 w
ou

ld
 li

ke
to

 m
ak

e 
u

s 
aw

ar
e?

-1
N

o 
C

om
m

en
ts

2
4

.2
 A

re
 t

h
er

e 
an

y 
u

n
iq

u
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

or
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 y

ou
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 t
o 

m
ak

e 
u

s 
aw

ar
e?

W
e 

ro
lle

d
 o

u
t 

2
4

/
7

 H
ol

d
 P

ic
ku

p
 L

oc
ke

rs
 in

 o
u

r 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 g
ar

ag
e 

in
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
2

; 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 t

re
m

en
d

ou
sl

y 
p

op
u

la
r,

 w
it

h
 1

5
,7

8
4

ch
ec

ke
d

 o
u

t 
in

 2
0

2
2

.
2

4
.3

 P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

y 
co

m
m

en
ts

, 
su

g
g

es
ti

on
s 

or
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

ab
ou

t 
th

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

or
t

(I
P

LA
R

).
-1

N
o 

C
om

m
en

ts

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

 Q
U

ES
TI

O
N

S

C
lo

se
d

 O
u

tl
et

s 
D

u
e 

to
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
P

u
b

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
u

ri
n

g
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

Is
su

ed
 D

u
ri

n
g

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

R
ef

er
en

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

u
ri

n
g

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

O
u

ts
id

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 D

u
ri

n
g

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

Ex
te

rn
al

 W
iF

i A
cc

es
s 

A
d

d
ed

 D
u

ri
n

g
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
Ex

te
rn

al
 W

iF
i A

cc
es

s 
In

cr
ea

se
d

 D
u

ri
n

g
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
S

ta
ff

 R
e-

A
ss

ig
n

ed
 D

u
ri

n
g

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

P
U

B
LI

C
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

S
EC

R
ET

A
R

Y
'S

 A
U

D
IT

 (
2

5
.1

-2
5

.5
) 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
LI

B
R

A
R

IE
S

 O
N

LY
P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 a
re

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y 
st

at
u

te
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-6
5

(a
)(

1
),

(c
)(

d
)]

 t
o 

su
b

m
it

 t
h

e 
P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
's

 A
u

d
it

.

N
O

TE
: 

If
 t

h
er

e 
A

R
E 

an
y 

er
ro

rs
 o

r 
d

is
cr

ep
an

ci
es

, 
p

le
as

e 
lis

t 
an

d
 e

xp
la

in
 f

u
lly

.
N

O
TE

: 
O

n
ly

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
lib

ra
ri

es
 n

ee
d

 t
o 

co
m

p
le

te
 t

h
is

 S
ec

ti
on

, 
al

l o
th

er
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 s
h

ou
ld

 s
el

ec
t 

"N
ot

 A
p

p
lic

ab
le

" 
fo

r 
al

l q
u

es
ti

on
s 

in
 t

h
is

 s
ec

ti
on

.

2
5

.1
 W

er
e 

th
e 

se
cr

et
ar

y’
s 

re
co

rd
s 

fo
u

n
d

 t
o 

b
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 a
cc

u
ra

te
?

N
ot

 A
p

p
lic

ab
le

2
5

.2
 I

f 
N

O
, 

p
le

as
e 

lis
t 

an
d

 e
xp

la
in

 a
n

y 
er

ro
rs

 o
r 

d
is

cr
ep

an
ci

es
.

-1
N

ot
 A

p
p

lic
ab

le
2

5
.3

 F
ir

st
 b

oa
rd

 m
em

b
er

 c
om

p
le

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
-1

N
ot

 A
p

p
lic

ab
le

2
5

.4
 S

ec
on

d
 b

oa
rd

 m
em

b
er

 c
om

p
le

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
-1

N
ot

 A
p

p
lic

ab
le

2
5

.5
 D

at
e 

th
e 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
's

 A
u

d
it

 w
as

 c
om

p
le

te
d

-1
N

ot
 A

p
p

lic
ab

le

IP
LA

R
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

P
le

as
e 

h
av

e 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 d
ir

ec
to

r,
 b

oa
rd

 p
re

si
d

en
t 

an
d

 b
oa

rd
 s

ec
re

ta
ry

 t
yp

e 
th

ei
r 

n
am

es
 in

 t
h

e 
b

ox
es

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

o 
ce

rt
if

y 
th

at
 t

h
ey

 a
g

re
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
st

at
em

en
t:

Th
is

 I
lli

n
oi

s 
P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

or
t 

(I
P

LA
R

) 
is

 b
ei

n
g

 f
ile

d
 in

 a
cc

or
d

an
ce

 w
it

h
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
 (

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

 li
b

ra
ri

es
) 

or
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
 (

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

d
is

tr
ic

ts
).

 T
h

e 
u

n
d

er
si

g
n

ed
 a

u
th

or
iz

ed
 a

g
en

ts
 f

or
 t

h
is

 p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

: 
(1

) 
ac

ce
p

t 
an

d
 a

ck
n

ow
le

d
g

e 
th

at
 t

h
e 

ap
p

en
d

ed
 I

P
LA

R
 is

 e
ss

en
ti

al
ly

 a
cc

u
ra

te
 a

n
d

 c
or

re
ct

;
(2

)
tr

an
sm

it
 t

h
e 

ap
p

en
d

ed
 I

P
LA

R
 f

or
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
n

y 
su

b
se

q
u

en
t 

re
so

lu
ti

on
; 

an
d

, 
(3

) 
ag

re
e 

th
at

 t
h

e 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 I
P

LA
R

 c
op

y 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o 
th

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

Li
b

ra
ry

 s
h

al
l s

er
ve

 a
s 

th
e 

of
fi

ci
al

 f
ile

 c
op

y.

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 S

ig
n

at
u

re
D

at
e

Li
br

ar
y 

D
ire

ct
or

S
u

sa
n

 R
ey

n
d

er
s

0
2

/
1

6
/

2
0

2
3

Pr
es

id
en

t
M

ic
h

ae
l D

u
eb

n
er

0
2

/
1

6
/

2
0

2
3

Se
cr

et
ar

y
K

ri
st

in
e 

O
'S

u
lli

va
n

0
2

/
1

6
/

2
0

2
3

IP
LA

R
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

EM
IN

D
ER

S
Fo

llo
w

 t
h

es
e 

st
ep

s 
fo

r 
IP

LA
R

 s
u

b
m

is
si

on
:

1
.

S
el

ec
t 

th
e 

"V
er

if
y"

 b
u

tt
on

 lo
ca

te
d

 a
t 

th
e 

to
p

 o
f 

th
e 

sc
re

en
.

2
.

R
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
fo

rm
 a

n
d

 r
es

ol
ve

 a
n

y 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 f
ie

ld
s 

or
 e

d
it

 c
h

ec
ks

 (
th

ey
 w

ill
 b

e 
h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 in
 r

ed
).

 I
n

 t
h

e 
ca

se
 o

f 
ed

it
 c

h
ec

ks
, 

ex
p

la
in

 p
ra

g
m

at
ic

al
ly

 w
h

y 
th

is

N
o

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

4242



ye
ar

's
 a

n
sw

er
 is

 e
q

u
al

 t
o,

 le
ss

 t
h

an
, 

or
 m

or
e 

th
an

 t
h

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

's
 a

n
sw

er
.

3
.

S
el

ec
t 

th
e 

"S
u

b
m

it
/

Lo
ck

" 
b

u
tt

on
 a

t 
th

e 
to

p
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ag
e.

N
O

TE
: 

A
ll 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 q

u
es

ti
on

s 
m

u
st

 b
e 

an
sw

er
ed

 a
n

d
 a

ll 
ed

it
 c

h
ec

ks
 m

u
st

 c
on

ta
in

 n
ar

ra
ti

ve
 n

ot
es

 in
 o

rd
er

 f
or

 t
h

e 
su

rv
ey

 t
o 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
al

ly
 s

u
b

m
it

, 
ot

h
er

w
is

e 
yo

u
w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ke
n

 t
o 

a 
re

vi
ew

 s
cr

ee
n

 li
st

in
g

 t
h

e 
q

u
es

ti
on

s 
th

at
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

. 
If

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
tr

ou
b

le
 g

et
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
fo

rm
 t

o 
su

b
m

it
/

lo
ck

, 
p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
P

at
 B

u
rg

 (
2

1
7

-7
8

5
-1

1
6

8
, 

p
b

u
rg

@
ils

os
.g

ov
).

, 
17

.6
c

 I
t 

lo
ok

s 
lik

e 
w

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 t

he
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

 in
co

rr
ec

tly
. 

(0
-2
02
3-
02
-0
7)

, 
18

.9
 L

au
nc

he
d 

Li
br

ar
y 

of
 T

hi
ng

s 
(0
-2
02
3-
02
-0
7)

1 2

4343



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 1 of 9 

January 2023 
Youth Services 

1)  Our first program of the year was “Cardboard 
Construction Weekend.” We had 153 people participate 
and families were happy to have a fun, indoor program 
while the weather was cold.  

2) “Preschool and Child Care Information Night” was in-
person for the first time since the pandemic. We had 32 
representatives from local programs and 40 people 
who attended.   

3) At the end of January, Sally Battle joined the Youth 
Services team. As Youth Programming Librarian, she will 
be responsible for creating programming for older 
children and their families.   

South Branch & Community Engagement 
1) New Saturday hours at South Branch appear to be a hit 

as about three times as many patrons on average 
visited on Saturdays this month than on Saturdays in 
2022. Balloons and giveaways created a celebratory 
atmosphere as we welcomed both familiar and new 
faces to our space on these Saturdays. The giveaways 
were extremely popular, and patrons had their choice of 
an umbrella, wireless speaker, or stuffed llama 
(“Lanita”).  A number of patrons remarked that they 
hadn’t know about the branch. Though it remains to be 
seen, we expect that the increased exposure will lead to 
an overall increase in South Branch patrons.  

2) We had a sold-out crowd for “Winter Bingo,” our first in 
person bingo game since before the pandemic. It was 
nice to see familiar faces in person rather than on a screen.                       

3) Engagement with the Disabled Population: 
a. We hosted the first of four 

developmental play groups in 
collaboration with C.I.T.Y of Support, 
an organization that provides 
support and resources to families 
with children in therapy. These play 
groups provide the opportunity for 
participants to connect with other 
families who have children in therapy 

4444



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 2 of 9 

or are considering therapy in a safe 
and relaxed environment. We offered a 
variety of interactive, developmentally 
appropriate activities, and a social 
worker affiliated with C.I.T.Y. was in 
attendance as a resource for parents. 

b. PEPS is a networking group for parents 
of children with special needs in District 
57. We highlighted services, programs, 
and materials available to these 
families, and solicited feedback about 
what things they would like the library to offer.  

c. We hosted a group from Search, Inc., an 
organization that serves adults with 
intellectual disabilities. We provided a 
tour, a scavenger hunt, and a fun, 
interactive overview of library 
resources.  

Research 
1) 70 people attended a virtual genealogy 

program: “Central Europe is Easy: Merci, 
Napoleon!” Attendees came from out-of-state 
including Oregon and Delaware. This program 
was one of the highest attended Research 
programs of the past year. 

2) The Mount Prospect Downtown Merchants 
Association had their annual meeting at the 
library this month. Attendees included local 
business owners, Village Trustees, Village 
Mayor, Village staff, and Mount Prospect 
Chamber of Commerce staff. 40 total were in 
attendance and many people spoke about 
how good it was to be “back in the library.”

3) Mac Studio usage doubled from last month, 
largely due to two patrons who have become 
super-users. Both have been working on 
multiple digitizing projects, and an unexpected 
benefit of their long hours at the workstation is that other patrons stop to ask what 
they are doing. The super-users are promoting the service and generating new users.  
One of the patrons was inspired to begin digitizing when she was given a box of very 
old negatives (circa 1910) from a family member. 

4545



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 3 of 9 

Fiction/AV/Teen 
1) January was a busy month for school outreach, 

including visits both to and from schools, 
bookbags, and teacher checkouts.  

a. Students visited MPPL from Lincoln Middle 
School’s SOAR special education program. 
This visit was part of their Community 
Based Instruction program, intended to 
help students build life skills by getting out 
into the community. 

b. Sixth graders from St. Paul School visited 
for a short tour. 

c. We visited Prospect High School for a 
meeting with the French Club as part of a 
partnership with MPPL to create French-
themed storytimes. 

d. Our monthly Tinker Day at Rolling Meadow 
High School continued to generate plenty 
of student participation in engagement 
activities.  

2) Crafting programs are often planned for smaller 
groups, but “Art Therapy Night: Calm Coloring” 
accommodated a large turnout of patrons who 
responded enthusiastically to this fun and relaxing 
evening. 

3) The continued demand for Colleen Hoover titles 
resulted in the creation of an additional advisory 
handout guiding new fans through suggestions 
based on “spice factor” and other appeal 
elements.  

Registration 
1) A reciprocal patron who has a hard time getting 

out in the winter was very appreciative of our help 
with printing tax forms and bringing them out to her car via Parking Lot Pickup. Her 
home library does not have this service, and she was grateful that we do. 

2) We had 10 public meeting room rentals in January. This is higher than usual for the 
month, with our average being 4-5. If this trend continues, we will reach 100 rentals by 
October. 

  

4646



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 4 of 9 

Circulation 
1) We have been busy making sure our AV 

collection is in proper working condition 
for patrons, cleaning 2,002 discs in 
January.   

2) 32 jigsaw puzzles were added to the 
Library of Things collection in January, 
and along with the board games, have 
been a big hit with patrons in these cold 
winter months.  

Building & Security  
1) We had our first quarter inspection done 

on the fire sprinkler system, and several 
deficiencies were noted. These will be repaired in February. 

2) Work continues on the upgrade to our building automation system by Integrated 
Control Technology. New cabling for the system has been pulled to the 101 control 
boxes, and installation of the new controllers will be the next step.   

Marketing 
1) The Winter Reading Challenge promo video was finished and launched in English and 

Spanish on many of our digital channels including Facebook, Instagram, and YouTube. 
a. English: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ifv_JSIu9e4 
b. Spanish: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=N6fxvsnlj0s  

2) Our e-newsletter continues to be a great tool for reaching our patrons. January e-news 
open rate increased to 43%. The highest click-through (23%) was the “Art Therapy Night: 
Calm Coloring” program, followed by the annual preschool and child care open house. 
With new library card sign-ups, we have added over 800 names of new cardholders. We 
cleaned up our database from bounce-back emails to increase performance. 

3) Our new marketing assistant, Kate Fago, started working with us at the end of January. 
She will be pushing out content on many of our social media channels and copyediting 
and proofing the newsletter and other content. 

Information Technology 
1) A few procedures and systems were adjusted in order to better monitor ILS overnight 

processes; this will make it easier to detect when problems arise. These processes were 
previously monitored by the ILS Manager position. 

  

4747



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 5 of 9 

Human Resources & Learning 
1) Number of open positions: 3 

Readers’ Advisor (PT), Lead Programming Coordinator (FT), Staff Accountant (FT) 
2) Number of vacant positions filled: 4 

a. Maintenance Technician (PT), Marketing Assistant (PT), Youth Programming 
Librarian (FT), Early Childhood Librarian (FT) 

3) Number of separations: 1 
4) Staff anniversaries: Mike Barba, Building Maintenance Supervisor, 5 years 
5) In preparing for this year’s IPLAR report, it was noted that in 2022, the library provided 

4,286 hours of training to staff as compared to 3,122 hours in 2021. The increased 
hours came without an increase to the budget and can be attributed to the ability to 
deploy and track courses easily in Paycom Learning.

Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library 
1) The two-day book sale on January 14-15 brought in over $9,000 and exceeded the total 

sales from pre-pandemic January sale, which took place over three days. 
2) The Friends will continue to hold quarterly book sales in Meeting Rooms A and B, in 

addition to the Friends Room. Having tables in the parking garage will be determined 
based on weather for the April, July, and October sales. 

3) The time of 2023 book sales have changed: 9 a.m.-4:30 p.m. Saturday and 11 a.m.-4 
p.m. Sunday - to follow new library hours of service. 

Mount Prospect Public Library Foundation 
1) The Board is actively soliciting sponsors for the March 11 Mini Golf fundraiser. 
2) Priscilla Maniscalco resigned from her position on the Board. The Board is actively 

looking for more members. 
 

 

  

4848



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 6 of 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

77,765 
85,561 

50,670 

78,707 
87,315 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Overall Circulation YTD

6,328 6,762 

11,459 11,644 
12,975 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

eMedia Circulation YTD

25,451 26,414 

8,726 

18,016 19,410 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

AV Circulation YTD

4949



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 7 of 9 

 

 

 

  

29,201 28,000 4,826 16,081 23,446 

3,400 3,200 

863 

1,513 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Door Count YTD 
(new counter 2021)

Main South Branch

4,729 4,808 

85 

1,443 
2,158 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Public Computer Hours Usage YTD 

5,269 

4,291 

1,069 

3,696

5,135 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Wireless Unique Users YTD

5050



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 8 of 9 

 

 

 

  

1,416 

1,518 

1,589 

2,631 

17,264 

Ancestry

Novelist

Consumer Reports

New York Times

PressReader

2023 Top 5 Databases

853 

1,085 

-

686 

947 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Study Room Usage YTD

3 

9 

-
1 

10 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Meeting Room Usage by Public YTD

5151



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 9 of 9 

 

Highlighted January Programs 
Central Europe Genealogy is Easy – Merci Napoleon! (70 virtual) 
The Life of Sir Winston Churchill (25 in person, 38 virtual) 
4 STEM visits to Euclid 1st Grade (73) 
Bingo de invierno (21) 
Play & Learn | Jugar y Aprender (57) 
Teen Volunteering @ Main Library (20)
Preschool and Child Care Information Night (72)
Super Saturday: Firefly Family Theater Presents Spark’s Snow Day (90)
Cardboard Construction Weekend (153)

1,792 Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr

May
Jun
Jul

Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

Program Attendance 2023 by Month

75 Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr

May
Jun
Jul

Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

Number of Programs 2023 by Month

5252



Mount Prospect Public Library 
2022-2025 Strategic Plan Implementation Progress 

 

Strategic Plan Progress Report  Page 1 of 1 

JJanuary 2023 Strategic Plan Progress Report 
 

Items Completed in January 2023 
1. No new activities were completed in January 2023. 

 
 

Selected In Progress Items 
1. NNew Website (A2B). Create a new patron-focused website with simplified navigation 

and standardized naming conventions. 
a. Core work on the new website is complete, which includes design, navigation, 

page templates, special coding, and a tentative site map. We are now 
working on evaluating all of our existing website content and determining 
what to migrate. We are also streamlining, editing content, and removing 
duplication wherever possible. We expect to go live in April. 
 

2. MMaster Facility Plan Funding (A1B). Identify implementation timeline and funding of 
the facility Master Plan for the Main Library. 

a. As discussed at the January meeting, we have contracted with a financial 
advisor, Jamie Rachlin of Meristem Advisors, to conduct a general financial 
analysis in order to evaluate our options for funding future renovations. He 
has begun preparing a projection of future operating revenues, expenses, 
and fund balances. When this first level of work is completed, he will present 
information to the Board on how large of a project we can comfortably 
afford without involving a referendum and provide options to borrow if 
necessary. This will assist us as we evaluate the renovation options and make 
decisions on the Master Plan floorplans. 
 

3. MMarketing Priorities (OCA1). Clarify the objective of the Marketing department and 
clearly identify the purpose and desired outcomes. Collaborate with other library 
departments to identify priorities and best practices in order to maximize patron 
awareness. 

a. We have created a library-wide editorial calendar to help prioritize large 
events/promotions throughout the year. We always have the dozens of 
monthly programs to promote, but the editorial calendar is a higher level 
view and allows us to begin work further in advance and avoid competing 
large events in any one month. 
 

5353


